Metropolitan Planning Organization

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA

DATE: August 25, 2022 TIME: 1:00 PM

Webex (Link) https://casagrandeaz.webex.com/casagrandeaz/j.php?MTID=m33cf47ce2ac2706438745bfa3c73d30d
Meeting number (access code): 2488 197 7860
PLACE: Meeting password: JmFqMK3kJ29

520-705-5153 Jason's Cell

Duane Eitel, Casa Grande - Chair Matt Rencher, Eloy
TAC Dedrick Denton, Pinal County - Vice Jeremy Hansen, Coolidge
MEMBERS  |Chair Will Randolph, ADOT

Shaded items are action items: Action may not be taken on any other items on the agenda.

ITEM AGENDA ITEM PRESENTER PAGE
1 |Call to Order and Introductions Duane Eitel
2 |Title VI Statement Jason Bottjen

Call to the Public:
This item is to provide an opportunity for citizens wishing to address
3 |the Technical Advisory Committee on issues within the jurisdiction of Duane Eitel
the Sun Corridor MPO planning area that are not on the Agenda.
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes or less.

4 |RTAC Update (Information Only) Kevin Adam
5 |ADOT Planner Report (Information Only) Will Randolph
6 |ADOT Southcentral District Report (Information Only) Doug Moseke
7 |FHWA Report (Information Only) Ed Stillings
8 |Pinal County RTA Update (Information Only) Andrea Robles

9 |Air Quality Update (Information Only) Michael Sundblom

10 |CART Route Optimization Study Update (Information Only) Jeremy Hansen



ITEM

11

12

13

13.1*

13.2*

13.3*

13.4*

13:5*

13.6*

\

SunCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

AGENDA ITEM PRESENTER
MPO Update (Information Only):
* MPO Progress Report (11.0)
* Federal Ledger (11.1)
* Project Update (11.2)
* TIP Amendment #17 (Administrative) (11.3)
* TIP Amendment #18 (Administrative) (11.4)
* Arizona Corporation Commission Report (11.5)
* CART 5307/5339 Support Letter (11.6)
* HSIP Application Update (11.7)
* SCMPO TAC Meeting Virtual vs In-Person (11.8)

Jason Bottjen

BUILD Grant Update - Inland Port Arizona Dedrick Denton

Consent Agenda
All items listed below with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine
matters and will be enacted by one motion and one vote of the
Technical Advisory Committee. There will be no separate discussion
of these items unless a TAC member or member of the public so
requests. In the event of a request, the item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the
Agenda.

Duane Eitel

Business: Possible Discussion and/or Action on the Following:
Approval of the Meeting Minutes from the June 09, 2022 TAC Meeting

Recommend Approval to Advertise the Winter 2022 Air Quality Project List and Conformity
Analysis for 30-Day Public Review and Comment Period

Recommend Approval to Procure a Consultant and Award a Contract for the Sun Corridor
MPO Regional Transportation Plan

Recommend Approval of the Joint Project Agreement between Sun Corridor MPO and
Central Arizona Governments for Mobility Management

Recommend Approval to add Tara Harman as the Pinal County Representative on the
Technical Advisory Committee

Recommend Approval to add Ben Navarro as the City of Coolidge Representative on the
Technical Advisory Committee

38 - 49

50

51-562

53 - 57

58 - 59

60 - 61



\

"SunCssrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

ITEM AGENDA ITEM PRESENTER PAGE
Recommend Approval of the Resolution of Support for the Regional .
i Transportation Advocacy Council Priority Project List gaseiisor 2 2=
15 Recommenq Approva}l of the Regional Transportation Advocacy Jason Bottjen 64 - 68
Council Regional Project Lists
16 Electlgn of SCMPO Technical Advisory Committee Vice Chair for the Jason Bottjen 69 - 70
Remainder of 2022
17 Lgcal Government Project Report: Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy, Duane Eitel
Pinal County
Upcoming Meetings:
* League of Cities and Towns, August 30 - September 2, Glendale
* Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board meeting, September 13 -
Call in Meeting ONLY .
18 Rural Transportation Summit, September 14 - 15, Maricopa Duane Eitel
« State Transportation Board, September 16, Maricopa
* Roads and Streets, September 28 - 30, Tucson
19 |Future Agenda Items Duane Eitel
20 |Next SCMPO TAC Meeting Date - October 27, 2022 Duane Eitel
21 |Adjourn Duane Eitel

Pursuant to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), and other
nondiscrimination laws and authorities, the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (SCMPO) does
not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability. Persons that require a
reasonable accommodation based on language or disability should contact Irene Higgs, SCMPOQO’s Title VI
Coordinator at ihiggs@scmpo.org or (520)705-5143. Requests should be made at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

En conformidad con el Titulo VI del Decreto de los Derechos Civiles de 1964, el Decreto de Americanos con
Discapacidades (ADA por sus siglas en inglés), y otras leyes y autoridades contra la discriminacion, la
organizacioén de planificacion metropolitana Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (SCMPO por
sus siglas en inglés) no discrimina basandose en raza, color, origen nacional, género/sexo, edad o
discapacidad. Las personas que requieran una adaptacion razonable basada en idioma o discapacidad se
deben comunicar con Irene Higgs, Coordinadora del Titulo VI de SCMPO en ihiggs@scmpo.org 6 llamando al
(520)705-5143. Las solicitudes se deben hacer por lo menos 48 horas antes de la reunion para que se
puedan organizar las adaptaciones.



\

# aw SunCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

ITEM AGENDA ITEM PRESENTER PAGE

In an effort to determine who attends our meetings and to improve participation in the planning process, the
SCMPO ask that you please fill out the following voluntary survey:
Survey - English https://forms.gle/M2grgU4HQTcc2v9QA

En un esfuerzo por determinar quién asiste a nuestras reuniones y a fin de mejorar la participacion en el
proceso de planificacion, la organizacion SCMPO le pide que por favor llene la siguiente encuesta voluntaria:
Survey - Spanish  https://forms.gle/NLaJxXW25RU6bSsQ19




\

a SunCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director

DATE: August 25,2022

SUBJECT: MPO Update

Progress Report - Below is a listing of some of the activities staff attended for the
months of June, July and August. Staff also prepared documentation for monthly
ADOT reimbursement invoicing, attended various meetings with consultants, and
general business activities for the MPO.

Sun Corridor MPO TAC meeting, June 9, Irene and Jason H. attended
COG/MPO Planners meeting, June 10, Irene and Jason H. attended

Pinal Partnership, June 10, Jason H. attended

Meeting with Pinyon Environmental, June 10, Jason H. attended

RTAC Project List Discussion, June 10, Jason H. attended

SCMPO Executive Board meeting, Jun 14, Irene and Jason H. attended
State Transportation Board meeting, June 17, Irene attended

RTAC Advisory meeting, June 20, Irene attended

I-10 Broadway Curve meeting, June 21, Irene attended

ADOT Freight Plan meeting, June 21, Jason H. attended

On-Demand Transit meeting, June 21, Jason H. attended

SCMPO Staff meeting, June 22, Irene and Jason H. attended

Cottonwood Ln/Kadota Ave HAWK, Irene attended

Meeting w/ CYMPO Planning Staff, June 23, Irene attended

AZzTA Board Dinner/Retreat, June 23-24, Irene attended

RTAC Funding Effort - Coolidge, June 23, Jason H. attended

RTAC Funding Effort — Eloy, June 24, Jason H. attended

CART Route Optimization Study PM Team meeting, June 24, Jason attended
RTAC Funding Effort — Pinal County, June 24, Jason H. attended

RTAC Funding Effort — Casa Grande and Eloy, June 27, Jason H. attended
IPAZ Groundbreaking, June 28, Jason H. attended

Pinal RTA TAC meeting, June 28, Irene and Jason attended

RTAC Funding Effort — Coolidge and Casa Grande, June 29, Jason H. attended
Meeting with ADOT Finance — June 29, Jason H. attended

CG Transit meeting, June 29, Irene attended

RTAC Funding Effort — Casa Grande and Pinal County, June 29, Jason H.
attended

ADOT Electric Vehicle Plan meeting, June 30, Irene attended

Pinal Partnership Transportation Committee meeting, June 30, Jason H. attended

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5143 — www.scmpo.org b ]
age



\

& SunCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

CART Route Optimization Study Project Management Team meeting, July 1,
Jason H attended

SCMPO & ADOT Coordination meeting, July 1, Jason H. attended

SCMPO Air Quality Conformity Training, July 6, Irene and Jason H attended
Rural Transportation Summit Planning meeting, July 7, Irene and Jason H
attended

Meeting w/ Mayor Thompson, July 7, Irene attended

RTAC Funding Effort — Casa Grande and Pinal County, July 8, Jason H. attended
Meeting w/ Mayor Powell, July 11, Irene attended

RTAC Advisory meeting, July 11, Irene attended

Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board meeting, July 12, Irene and Jason H.
attended

Casa Grande Transit meeting, July 13, Irene attended

Meeting with Curve Communication, July 19, Irene attended

Pinal RTA Board meeting, July 19, Irene and Jason H. attended

Gila Pinal Rides Transportation Committee meeting, July 20, Jason H. attended
CART Route Optimization Study TTAC meeting, July 21, Irene and Jason H.
attended

SCMPO Deputy Director Interviews, June 21, Irene attended

SCMPO eSTIP training, July 22, Irene and Jason H. attended

SCMPO eSTIP training, July 25, Irene and Jason H. attended

RTAC Board meeting, July 25, Irene attended

SCMPO and CYMPO coordination meeting, July 25, Irene attended

Sun Cloud Project Update, July 26, Irene attended

Rural Transportation Summit Planning meeting, July 27, Irene attended
Casa Grande Transit meeting, July 27, Irene attended

Rural Transportation Summit Planning meeting, August 2, Irene attended
SCMPO Coordination meeting, August 5, Irene and Jason H. attended
AzTA Board meeting, August 8, Irene attended

Pinal RTA Board meeting, August 8, Irene attended

CART Route Optimization Study meeting, August 9, Irene and Jason attended
Meeting w/ ADOT for AQ, August 10, Irene and Jason attended

RTAC Advisory Committee meeting, August 15, Jason attended

Casa Grande Council meeting — Transit, August 15, Irene attended

Rural Transportation Summit Planning meeting, August 16, Irene and Jason
attended

Casa Grande Transit Focus Group meeting, August 17, Irene attended
State Transportation Board meeting (virtual), August 19, Irene and Jason
attended

Pinal Partnership meeting, August 19, Irene and Jason attended

Rural Transportation Summit Planning meeting, August 23, Irene and Jason

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5143 — www.scmpo.org Page 2
age



\

C..n *
Yy 210 mC-s.grrldor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

attended
e CG Transit Monthly Update meeting, August 24, Jason attended
e SCMPO TAC meeting, August 25, Irene and Jason attended

Sun Corridor MPO Federal Ledger (11.1)

Sun Corridor MPO Project Update (11.2)

TIP Amendment #17 (11.3)

TIP Amendment #18 (11.4)

AZ Corporation Commission Annual Report (11.5)
CART 5307/5339Letter of Support (11.6)

HSIP Application Project Update (11.7)

SCMPO TAC Meeting Virtual vs In-Person (11.8)

Committee Action Requested: X Information Only [] Action Requested Below

Information Only

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122
520-705-5143 — www.scmpo.org

Page 3




Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount
N Obligation Authority (OA) $ (59,871)[$ 0)|$ 144,000($ 46,903($ 118,625 $ 146,516|$ 481,689] Remaining OA in
g Programmed Projects $ (59,871) $ 144,000($ 47,140($ 117,875 $ 147,029|$ 396,173 FY22
LL Remaining Balance OA $ (0) $ (237)|$ 750($ (513)|$ 85,516 $ (1)
HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount
™ Obligation Authority (OA) $ 59,871|$ 229,360 $ 1,510,883 $ 118,625 $ 146,516|$ 1,728,655 Remaining OA in
g Programmed Projects $ 1,510,500| $ 110,751($ 154,390|$ 1,775,641 FY23
L Remaining Balance OA $ 229,360 $ 383($ 7,874$ (7,874)| $ (46,986)|$ 283,613
HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount
<t Obligation Authority (OA) $ 111,679 $ 136,069| $ 118,625 $ 146,516|$ 535,636 Remaining OA in
g Programmed Projects $ 500($ 110,751($ 154,390|$ 265,641 FY24
LL Remaining Balance OA $ 111,679 $ 135,569| $ 7,874|% (7,874)|$ 269,995($ 247,249
HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount
n Obligation Authority (OA) $ 111,679 $ 136,069| $ 118,625|$ 146,516|$ 535,636 Remaining OA in
g Programmed Projects $ 500($ 110,751($ 154,390|$ 265,641 FY25
L Remaining Balance OA $ 111,679 $ 135,569| $ 7,874|% (7,874)|$ 269,995($ 247,249
HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount
© Obligation Authority (OA) $ 111,679 $ 582,069 $ 118,625( $ 146,516|$ 958,890 Remaining OA in
g Programmed Projects $ 500 $ 110,751 $ 154,390|$ 265,641 FY26
L Remaining Balance OA $ 111,679 $ 581,569 $ 7,874|% (7,874)|$ 693,249($ 693,249
HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount
N~ Obligation Authority (OA) $ 111,679 $ 582,069|$ 118,625| $ 146,516|$ 958,890 Remaining OA in
g Programmed Projects $ 500| $ 110,751 $ 154,390|$ 265,641 FY27
LL Remaining Balance OA $ 111,679 $ 581,569 $ 7,874|% (7,874)|$ 693,249($ 693,249
HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount
00 Obligation Authority (OA) $ 111,679 $ 582,069 $ 118,625 $ 146,516|$ 958,890 Remaining OA in
g Programmed Projects $ 500/ $ 110,751[$ 154,390|$ 265,641 FY28
LL Remaining Balance OA $ 111,679 $ 581,569( $ 7,874|% (7,874)|$ 693,249($ 693,249
HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount
o) Obligation Authority (OA) $ 111,679 $ 582,069 $ 118,625 $ 146,516|$ 958,890 Remaining OA in
g Programmed Projects $ 500 $ 110,751 $ 154,390|$ 265,641 FY29
LL Remaining Balance OA $ 111,679 $ 581,569( $ 7,874|% (7,874)|$ 693,249($ 693,249
Apportionments represent the amount of federal funding based on formula. Apportionments generally exceed obligation authority (OA), resulting in excess apportionments that cannot be obligated. Over the life of a
g multi-year federal transportation program authorization, apportionments may accumulate but cannot be utilized unless Congress approves a matching amount of OA. There is no guarantee Congress will provide the OA
'5' necessary to fully utilize apportionments.
Z
Obligation Authority (OA) is the amount of authorized apportionments which Congress allows states to obligated in an individual year. This is the amount which FHWA will reimburse. The OA to apportionments is
] y pp
estimated at 90% changed from 94.90%.

8/17/2022 Page 4




Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

8/17/2022

APPORTIONMENTS OA Rate = 0.9490
FFY Obligation
DESCRIPTION HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated Authority
Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments $ 117,681.00 613,350.00($ 125,000.00|$ 154,390.00 1,010,421.00 958,889.53
Loans/ in (Repay in FY24/25) 892,000.00 892,000.00 892,000.00
Loans/ in (Repay in FY22) $ 59,871.24|% 111,679.27 36,814.28 208,364.79 208,364.79
™ FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30 $ 59,871.24($ 229,360.27 g 1,542,164.28|$ 125,000.00{$  154,390.00($ 1,821,554.28
o FFY Obligation Authority by Funding $ 59,871.24|% 223,358.54 $ 1,510,883.43|$ 118,625.00|$  146,516.11|% 1,728,655.01|$ 2,059,254.32
I~ FEDERAL SHARE
AN —
Declining
>' TIP # Project Name HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent Balance of OA
LL LTAP $ 500.00 500.00 2,058,754.32
LL SPR - Not Requested $ 110,751.00 110,751.00 1,948,003.32
PL - Not Requested $ 154,390.00 154,390.00 1,793,613.32
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen and Vah Ki
CLG 17-02 |Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy (Construction) $ 1,510,000.00 $ 1,510,000.00($ 283,613.32
$ 283,613.32
Total Federal Funding Used $ 1,510,500.00($ 110,751.00|$  154,390.00|$ 1,775,641.00
Remaining Apportionments|($ 59,871.24|$ 229,360.27 $ 31,664.28|$ 14,249.00 $ 45,913.28
Remaining OA $ 59,871 $ 223,359 $ 383 $ 7,874 $ (7,874) Remaining OA |$ 283,613.32
Page 5




\

# & SunCisrridor

TAC UPDATE

Metropolitan Planning Organization

DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT

City of Casa Grande

1. ADOT TRACS:

T0164 03D Federal No: CSG-0(207)S

Project Name:

I-10; Kortsen Ti

Type of Work:

DCR - Traffic Interchange

Project Manager:

Eric Prosnier 602.712.8495

Project Status:

The sealed Final Report was submitted to ADOT on June 30,
2021. All ADOT and FHWA comments were addressed as part
of the sealed submittal. The Final DCR is completed, and the
Project Determination has been signed. (10/21/2021)

2. | ADOT TRACS:

N/A Federal No: N/A

Project Name:

Thornton Rd; SR84 — Interstate 8

Type of Work:

Roadway Widening

Project Manager:

Duane Eitel 520.421.8625

Project Status:

Construction has started on Thornton Road from Selma Hwy
to Peters Rd with the undergrounding of the irrigation
facility. The 2nd phase of the roadway improvements was
approved and should be completed in the Spring of 2023.
Thornton Road from Selma Hwy to I-8 will start in 2023.

And Thornton Road from Peters Rd. to Hwy 84 should start in
2024/2025.

The City is also studying the corridor from Lucid on Thornton
Rd to W. Cottonwood Lane and onto Pinal Ave. The corridor
is experiencing congestion that is likely to worsen as
development increases. The City is looking to additional
roadway and intersection improvements to improve traffic
issues. (04/20/2022)

3. | ADOT TRACS:

T0277 01D/01C Federal No: N/A

Project Name:

Cottonwood Ln/Kadota Ave

Type of Work:

Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon

Project Manager:

Kirstin Huston 602.712.2167

08/04/2022

Page 6




\

7 & Su |Crridor

TAC UPDATE

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Project Status:

The designer received the permit for utility relocation and
completed the work on 05/04/2022. Stage IV plans were
distributed for review on 05/26/2022 with comments due
06/15/2022. A comment resolution meeting is scheduled for
06/22/2022. The project is now targeting July 2022 for
advertisement. (05/26/2022)

4. | ADOT TRACS:

T031001D/01C Federal No: CSG-0(210)T

Project Name:

Pinal County Systemic Road Departure

Type of Work:

Rumble Strip Installation

Project Manager:

Pedram Shafieian 602.712.8166

Project Status:

The Contract with Wood was executed on 04/12/2022. The
kickoff meeting should be scheduled soon. (04/20/2022)

City of Coolidge

1. | ADOT TRACS:

SL713 01C Federal No:

TEA CLG-0(201)T

Project Name:

Central Ave; Arizona Ave to Main St

Type of Work:

Installation of Landscape/Irrigation, Sidewalks, ADA Ramps,
Curb/Gutter and Lighting

Project Manager:

Gregory Johnson 602.712.7774

Project Status:

Awarded by STB on November 20, 2015 to Grey Mountain
Construction. Construction was completed on 5/30/16. Field
Reports is missing the Record Drawings. Project was sent to
Final Voucher for closeout on 10/10/2018. (10/10/2018)

2. | ADOT TRACS:

T0266 01D/01C Federal No: | HSIP 087-A(204)S

Project Name:

Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87-Battaglia Rd

Type of Work:

Rumble Strips and Stop Signs

Project Manager:

Bharat Kandel 602.712.8736

Project Status:

The project is currently advertised for construction. Bid
Opening is scheduled for 05/06/2022. (04/20/2022) Lowest
Bid was $445,461.40 Pavement Marking LLC (55.4% over the
ADOT Engineers Estimate of $286,597.60). The total amount
of HSIP funding programmed for construction is $555,525.
Project was awarded by the State Transportation Board on
June 17, 2022. (08/04/2022)

08/04/2022

Page 7




\

_ o TAC UPDATE
|CI‘I‘IdOI"
Metropolitan Planning Organization
3. | ADOT TRACS: FO373 01D/01C Federal No: HSIP 087-A(213)T

Project Name:

SR87 at Kenworthy & SR287 at Christensen

Type of Work:

Add Turn Lanes

Project Manager:

Rehnuma Rahman 602.712.7342

Project Status:

The project is at the final stage (Stage V) of PS&E. Some
environmental evaluation needs to be completed by the end
of February 2023. The project team is currently anticipating
estimated advertisement may be around the end of April
2023. (08/04/2022)

4. | ADOT TRACS:

T0O350 01D Federal No:

N/A - HURF

Project Name:

Coolidge Ave and Skousen Rd

Type of Work:

Roadway Widening and Pathway

Project Manager:

Jeremy Hansen 520.723.6004

Project Status:

The IGA was executed on May 31, 2022. On June 16 the City
submitted the initiation packet for this project. On July 6,
2022 the project was authorized for HURF funding. The City
must begin work, initiate selection of consultants or
advertise the project, as applicable, within 60 days of the
date of this authorization (08/04/2022)

5. | ADOT TRACS:

FO521 01D/01C Federal No: N/A

Project Name:

SR87 at Skousen Rd (MP 136.62)

Type of Work:

Traffic Signal w/ Intersection Improvements

Project Manager:

Chris Rodriguez 602.617.9560

Project Status:

FHWA approved the STIP Amendment to add the HSIP
project to the STIP on 05/23/2022. FY2022 Design $400k
FY23 Construction $1.5M. ADOT has advertised for an on-call
consultant for Design and hopes to have the Design firm on
board by the end of June. Programmed for construction in
FY2023. (08/04/2022)

City of Eloy

All Eloy Projects have been completed.

08/04/2022

Page 8




\

7 & SunCusrridor

TAC UPDATE

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Pinal County

1. | ADOT TRACS:

SH645 03D/01C Federal No: | HSIP PNL-0(212)T

Project Name:

Sign Upgrade

Type of Work:

Procure regulatory, warning and street name signs

Project Manager:

Mike Andazola 602.712.7629

Project Status:

Pinal County crew completed installation of the 1,638 signs
on 01/23/2019. The project was added to the Final Voucher
Queue on 12/31/2019. (07/26/2022)

3. | ADOT TRACS:

T0249 01D/01X Federal No:

Project Name:

Pinal County LED Stop Sign Installation

Type of Work:

Installation of LED Stop Signs at multiple locations

Project Manager:

Ryan Wolff 602.920.7035

Project Status:

Pinal County has agreed to add the GRIC signs to their IGA
with ADOT and is currently working on an MOU with the
tribal partners for the signs. ADOT Procurement is currently
working on the creation of materials for review by the
County. The project will install LED Stop Signs at 13
intersections in Pinal County (02/17/2022)

08/04/2022

Page 9




7 i S

¥ WYL AR

Metropolitan Planning Organization

7/25/2022

Will Randolph

Arizona Department of Transportation
206 South 17t Ave., 301B

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Via:  Email

Re: FY2020 — 2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP Amendment #17

Will:

Attached is a copy of Amendment #17 for the FY2020 — 2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP. Because
the Amendment involves only an ADOT funded project, the Amendment is being processed
Administratively. The Sun Corridor MPO requests that the FY2020 — 2029 amendment be
reviewed and processed by ADOT.

Project changes are summarized below and highlighted in yellow on the attached copy of the
TIP.

FY2023
STIP Project el Federal Local
D Sponsor Name Aid Funds Match Total Action
Type
Minivan
The with
101753 | Opportunity | Ramp | 5310 | $62,645 | $11,055 | $73700 | Amend-Addnew
funding to the TIP.
Tree Replace
#8950
Cutaway
The with Lift
101753 | Opportunity | 14 Pass. | 5310 | $130,900 | $23100 | $154000 | Amend-Addnew
funding to the TIP.
Tree Replace
#5052

The Sun Corridor MPO Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Executive Board will be informed
of FY2020 - 2029 TIP Amendment #17 on the following dates:

MEETINGS DATE LOCATION-APPROVAL
SCMPO TAC August 25, 2022 The Internet
SCMPO Executive Board September 13, 2022 Casa Grande

Thank you for your help in processing this TIP Amendment.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org b 10
age




N\

i';"SunCz:srridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Sincerely,

=) ,,,
g:///:{f}/%}riz ﬂ:ﬁ
0,
Jason Hafner, Deputy Director
Sun Corridor MPO

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Sun Corridor MPO

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org

Page 11



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program

information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

2022
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COsT NOTES
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd
CLG 17-01 and Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy | Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd and Vah Design Roadway Widening and | Urban Minor
01D 101748 Coolidge Rd Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 2 Pathway Arterial 2 3 HURF Ex $ 8 - s 144,000 $ 144,000|No change
Centerline Rumble Strips,
CLG 18-01 Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87 - Edgeline Rumble Strips and 30"| Rural Major
01C 101741 Coolidge SR87 - Battaglia Rd. Battaglia Rd. 15.5 Stop Signs Collector 2 2 HSIP $ 555,525 § 8 - $ 555,525|No change
Centerline Rumble Strips,
DOT 18-04 Edgeline Rumble Strips and Rural Minor
01C 101007 ADOT SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 8 Flashing Yellow Beacon Arterial 2 2 HSIP $ 384,873 $ -| $ 384,873 |No change
DOT 18-05 SR87 at Kenworthy Rd & SR287 at  |SR87 at Kenworthy Rd & SR287 at Rural Minor
F307301C 101003 ADOT Christensen Rd Christensen Rd 0.5 Turn Lanes Arterial 2 2 HSIP $ 436,220 | $ 26,368 $ 462,588 |No change
DOT 19-01 High Line Canal, McClellain Wash and|High Line Canal, McClellain Wash and Bridge Scour Protection, Scour
F030201C 100214 ADOT Santa Cruz Bridge Santa Cruz Bridge 3 Retrofit, & Deck Rehabilitation | Minor Arterial 2 2 STBG $ 754,400 $ 45,600| § 800,000 |No Change
Roadway Reconstruction,
PNL 20-01 Inland Port Arizona Improvement Houser Road, SR87-Vail Road and Hanna Interchange improvements, and
01C 102353 Pinal County  [Project Road, SR87-Vail Road 2 Center Turn Lane Multiple 2 2 BUILD $ 12,496,850 | $ 1,444,756 $ 750,000] $ 14,691,606|No change
PNL 18-01 Design Pavement markings and
01D 101740 Pinal County |Systemic Lane Departure SCMPO Region Wide 5.6 Rumble Strips Var Var Var HSIP $ 180,000 $ - $ 180,000 |No change
100163 LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500 [No change
TOTAL FOR
2022 $ 14,808,368| $ 1,471,124) $ 939,600 $ 17,219,092
2023
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES | FEDAID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE | AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS cosT NOTES
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd
CLG 17-01 and Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy | Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd and Vah Roadway Widening and Urban Minor
01C 101748 Coolidge Rd Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 2 Pathway Arterial 2 3 HURF Ex $ 8 -8 1,363,500( $ 1,363,500|No change
DOT 20-01
01D 101747 ADOT SR87 and Kleck Road SR87 and Kleck Road 0 Design Left Turn Lanes Principal Arterial 0 0 HSIP $ 239,703 | $ 14,489 $ 254,192|No change
DOT 19-02
01C 100183 ADOT 1-10 Red Rock Tl Up 1-10 Red Rock Tl Up 1 Bridge il 1 Interstate 4 4 NHPP $ 1,886,800 | $ 113,200 $ 2,000,000 |No change
PNL 18-01 Pavement markings and
01C 101740 Pinal County |Systemic Lane Departure SCMPO Region Wide 5.6 Rumble Strips Var Var Var HSIP $ 311,580 $ - $ 311,580 [No change
CSG 18-03 Urban Minor
T02701C 101742 Casa Grande _|Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa G|Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa Grande| 0.1 Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon Arterial 5 5 HSIP $ 205,000 | § - No change
CSG 17-02
T016401D 101743 Casa Grande | I-10; Kortsen TI 1-10; Kortsen TI 1 Design Traffic Interchange Interstate 2 2 Local $ - $ -8 3,980,000| $ 3,980,000[No change
100163 LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500 [No change
TOTAL FOR
2023 $ 239,703) $ 14,489| $ 1,363,500| $ 1,617,692

Page 12




Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program

information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

2024
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COsT NOTES
DOT 20-01
01C 101747 ADOT SR87 and Kleck Road SR87 and Kleck Road 0 Left Tumn Lanes Principal Arterial 0 0 HSIP $ 422,205 | $ 25,520 $ 447,725|No change
CSG 17-02
T016401R 101743 Casa Grande {I-10; Kortsen TI 1-10; Kortsen TI 1 ROW for new Tl and Roadway Interstate 2 2 Local $ - $ 300,000 $ 300,000|No change
100163 LTAP STBG B 500] $ 500 [No change
TOTAL FOR
2024 $ 422,205| § 325,520| § - $ 747,725
2025
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL NOTES
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COsT
CSG 17-02
T016401C 101743 Casa Grande [I-10; Kortsen TI 1-10; Kortsen TI 1 Traffic Interchange Interstate 2 2 Local $ - $ 20,400,000| $ 17,120,000 $ 37,520,000|No change
100163 LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500 [No change
TOTAL FOR
2025 $ 500] $ |1 8 1% 500
2026
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL NOTES
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
Sun Corridor
SMP 19-02 MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 131,346 | § 7,939 $ 139,285|No change
100163 LTAP STBG B 500] $ 500 [No change
TOTAL FOR
2026 $ 131,546| $ 7,939 § - $ 139,785
2027
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL NOTES
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COsT
LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500 |No change
TOTAL FOR
2027 $ 5ou| $ 18 1 500
2028
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL NOTES
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COSsT
LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500 |No change
TOTAL FOR
2028 $ 5ou| $ 18 1 500
2029
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL NOTES
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COsT
LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500 |No change
TOTAL FOR
2029 $ 5ou| $ 18 1 500

Page 13




Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program

information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

TRANSIT PROJECTS

URBAN/SM
FY STIPID # SP'?;"::R SITE NAME PROJECT LOCATION AR PROJECT DESCRIPTION FraType | FEDERAL LOCAL MATCH | OTHERFUNDS | TOTAL COST NOTES
AL
Cotton
2021 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Operating 5311 49,950 $ 36,171 86,121|No change
Cotton
2021 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Preventative Maintenance 5311 11,000| $ 2,750 13,750{No change
Cotton
2021 102725 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Short-Range Transit Plan 5311 80,000 $ 20,000 100,000{No change
Cotton
2021 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART American Rescue Plan Intercity 5311 26,677 $ -| 26,677|No change
Cotton
2021 TBD Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Coolidge Transit Terminal Security Upgrade 5339 24,000 $ 6,000 30,000|No change
Cotton
2021 TBD Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban R Cotton Express Cutaway Bus 5339 129,200{ $ 22,800 152,000{No change
Casa Grande
2022 TBD Public Transit Casa Grande Casa Grande/MPO Urban Planning and Operation of a Transit Service CARES 2,576,500 $ - 2,576,500|No change
Cotton
2022 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Operating Expenses 5311 415,860 $ 301,140 717,000|No change
Cotton
2022 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Intercity 5311 58,000 $ 42,000 100,000{No change
Cotton
2022 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Preventative Maintenance 5311 48,000{ $ 12,000 60,000{No change
Cotton
2022 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART 5311 196,000{ $ 49,000 245,000{No change
The Opportunity
2022 101753 Tree Casa Grande SCMPO Urban Minivan with Ramp Replacement #8950 5310 62,645 § 11,055 73,700[Amend - Add project to TIP
The Opportunity
2022 101753 Tree Casa Grande SCMPO Urban Cutaway with Lift; 14 Passenger; Replacement #5052 5310 130,900 $ 23,100 154,000{Amend - Add project to TIP.
Cotton
2023 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Operating Expenses 5311 428,852| $ 310,548 739,400|No change

Page 14




Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program

information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

Cotton

2023 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Intercity 5311 58,000 $ 42,000 $ 100,000|No change
Cotton

2023 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Preventative Maintenance 5311 48,000{ $ 12,000 $ 60,000{No change
Cotton

2023 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART 5311 196,000 $ 49,000 $ 245,000{No change

TOTAL FOR
TRANSIT 320,827) $ 87,721] $ $ 408,547

Page 15




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

712212022

P Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic # Of LANES as of 03/28/2022 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Northbound | Southbound
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year gl Reimucundion | Boutnbotdlon or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound | Westbound
Eastbound | Westbound
SR87; High Line Canal, — I Scour Protection, Scour h
2020 Underway ADOT McClellain Wash and Santa Pinal SR 87; High Line Canal, McClellain | Design Bridge Maintenance Retrofit, & Deck Major Jan-Mar 2023 1 1 1 1 STBG $471,500 3 $- 28500 $500,000
! Wash and Santa Cruz Bridge “ Collector
Cruz Bridge
2020 Underway Pinal County Sunland Gin Road Pinal Monaco Blvd - Battaglia Dr 150 Design-Construction Arterial c:llils:;r Jan-Mar 2023 1 1 15 15 Impact Fees $0.00 $0.00 $5,500,000.00 $0.00 $5,500,000.00
SRB7; Kenworthy Rd & SR287; ) SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR287; ; ) Principal -
2021 Underway ADOT P Pinal e R 025 Design Turn Lanes Design Turn Lanes b Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HSIP $232,000 $ $ 5 $232,000
2021 Underway Maricopa East WES‘;}‘:::‘” - West Pinal SR347 to Porter Road 2.00 Design New Roadway Parkway/Arterial rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $- 3 3 $- $-
2021 Underway Maricopa Fast W“‘g:;;‘:“’ - West Pinal SR347 to Porter Road 2.00 Right-of-Way Parkway/Arterial rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $- $- §- $- §-
. ; Design Roadway Reconstruction,
2021 Underway Pinal County Inland Port Arizona Pinal Houser Road, SR67-Vail Roadand | 5 4 | ' erchange improvements, and Street N/A Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 BUILD Grant|  $2,876,848 $505,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,382,003
Improvement Project Hanna Road, SR87-Vail Road
Center Turn Lane
2021 Underway Pinal County N"“h's‘;“‘h §°;'|;§Z; - Right- Pinal Kortsen/Kleck Rd - I-10 15.00 Right-of-Way Parkway ‘z‘:ﬁ] Oct-Dec 2045 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00
2021 Underway Pinal County N°"h'52"{“5’v:°;'}:':‘s’: - Right- Pinal Kortsen/Kleck Rd - -10 15.00 Right-of-Way Parkway Irincipal Arteri ~ Oct-Dec 2045 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00
SR87; High Line Canal, R : '
2022 Planned ADOT McClellain Wash and Santa Pinal SR&Z' ';‘g}‘dl"s"e Ca'c‘a]' “’é’flfna'" 025 Bridge Maintenance ftion, Scour Retrofit, & Deck R ’;‘f‘“' Jan-Mar 2023 1 1 1 1 STBG $754,400 §- §- 45600 $800,000
P ash and Santa Cruz Bridge ollector
2022 Planned ADOT SRE7; Kenworthy RA&SR267; | py ) SRE7; Kenworthy Rd & SR267; 025 Turn Lanes Turn Lanes Principal- | o\ pec 2022 1 1 1 1 HSIP $463,000 $- $- $- $463,000
Christensen Rd Christensen Rd Other
Centerline Rumblestrips, Edgeline Construct Safets Principal
2022 Planned ADOT SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 | Pinal SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 8.00 Rumblestrips, and Flashing Y P 2 2 2 2 HSIP $384,873 $- $- $- 384873
Improvements Arterial
Yellow Beacons
2022 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Road to 3000' West | 0.60 Pave Dirt Road Street cxﬁ;;;r July 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,750,000.00 $0.00 $1,750,000.00
2022 Planned Casa Grande West Clayton Road Pinal N Clayton Rd to Burris Rd 2.00 Pave Dirt Road Street oo | octpec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 Underway CasaGrande | Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave | Pinal Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave | 010 Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon Design Minor Arterial| ~ Oct-Dec 2022 2 2 2 2 HsIP $180,000 5 5 s- 180000
Principal
2022 Planned Casa Grande Burris Rd. Pinal Cow Town Rd to Hwy 84 125 Double Chip seal Street Arterial - |  Apr-May 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $140,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other
Hwy 84. to Maricopa Cassa Grande Principal
2022 Planned Casa Grande Ethington Rd. Pinal v 84. Hw‘; 200 Double Chip Seal Street Arterial- | Apr-May 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $240,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
Other
2022 Planned Casa Grande Clayton Road Pinal Burris Rd. to Ethington Rd. 1.00 Double Chip Seal Street iner Apr-May 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 Planned Casa Grande Selma Huy. Pinal Thornton R. to Chichu Rd. 1.00 Double Chip Seal Street A’;’;:r"i; Apr-May 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Phase 1 Pinal Peters Rd - Selma Highway 1.00 Construction Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _April-May | 2023 1 1 F F Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00
2022 Underway _ba Grande/Pinal Cou Thornton Rd Pinal SR84-1-8 3.50 Design Arterial rincipal Arteri] __varies Varies 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,715,000.00 $0.00 $1,715,000.00
2022 Underway _ba Grande/Pinal Cou Thornton Rd Pinal SRG4-1-8 3,50 Right-of-Wa Arterial rincipal Arteri{ varies varies 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $525,000.00 $0.00 $525,000.00
2022 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 101 Chip Seal Dirt Road Street Cs’]‘f‘."&'ﬂr Oct-Dec 2022 1) 1) 1 1 Local -l - |'s 18000000 $ - |'s 18000000
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen ) P . - )
2022 Planned Coolidge Rd and Vah Ki Inn; 9th St - Pinal Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd | Deisgn Roadway widening and Street Urban Minor | 2023 1 1 1 2 HURF EX - s - s - |'$ 14400000 | $  144,000.00
and Vah Ki Inn; 9th St - Kenworthy Pathway Arterial
Kenworthy
2022 Underway Eloy Downtown arca) Pinal Downtown arca) 217 Scrub Seal Local April-Jun 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF 5 5 $219,100.00 5 $219,100.00
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser " Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser R : v ;
2022 Underway Eloy R Ao R Pinal e 2.00 Scrub Seal Maintenance I Major Colle{ ~ April- Jun 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF 5 $ $250,600.00 5 $250,600.00
Frontier St: Eleven Mile Corner ! Frontier St: Eleven Mile Corner Rd ,
2022 Underway Eloy Rd t0.700" € the northwest Pinal 700" 6 the northwest 013 Construction Street an Minor Arte|  July-Sep 2022 2 1 2 2 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $485,665.00 $485,665.00
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: " Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Frontier St ) )
2022 Underway Eloy e e 400 maiy Pinal 200, ot 0.08 Construction Street an Minor Arte|  July-Sep 2022 1 1 1 2 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $242,833.00 $242,833.00
Toltec Area: north of Shedd
: ) Toltec Area: north of Shedd, ) ) ]
2022 Underway Eloy between Estr;l;a Rd&Totec | Pinal | o e O & Tole Rd | 590 Chip Seal Maintenance Local April-Jun 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF s- $- $400,000.00 $- $400,000.00
3 East West Corridor - West ) ) - - )
2022 Planned Maricopa R, Pinal SR347 to Porter Road 200 Construct New Roadway Parkway/Arterial [rincipal Arteriy  Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $ $ $ 5 $
2022 Underway Pinal County Pinal Airpark Rd Pinal 1-10-Trico Rd 2.00 Construction Street cxﬁ;;;r Jul-Sep 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $650,000.00 $0.00 $650,000.00
2022 Underway Pinal County Trekell Rd (South) Pinal Hanna Rd-1-8 040 Street Local Jul-Sep 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 50,00 $540,000.00 $0.00 $540,000.00
Houser Road, SR87-Vail Road Houser Road, SRE7-Vail Road and Roadway Reconstruction,
2022 Underway Pinal County | and Hanna Road, SR87-Vail Pinal . ! 200 | Interchange improvements, and Street N/A Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 BUILD Grant|  $12,496,850 | $2,194,756.00 s 5 $14,691,606
Hanna Road, SR87-Vail Road
Roa Center Turn Lane
2022 Planned Pinal County Sasco/Aguirre Lane Pinal Red Rock-Pioneer Way 0.60 Reconstruction Street oo | oetdec 2022 2 2 2 2 Excise Tax $0 $0 $200,000 0 $200,000
Overfield Rd; Florence BIvd -
) ) Kieck Rd Design Centerline and Edgeline
2022 Underway Pinal County Systemic Lane Departure Pinal | el Peak Res SRE7 - Woodrutt| 580 oo Stips Design Minor Arterial| ~ Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HsIP $180,000 s- 5 s- 180000
R
2023 Planned ADOT SR8 and Kleck Rd Pinal SR87 and Kleck Rd 0.00 Design Left Tumn Lane Design turn lane F:{'r't"::f’:l' HSIP $239,703 14489 $- $- 254192
2023 Planned Casa Grande Papoose Rd Pinal p"’""“_f_:;;’:"“g’;\;':ézm"d . 1.00 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2023 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Road Pinal Trekell R“a“;;::‘:gm"ey Rd-Vall 500 New Road Construction Street A“:[':r"izl Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00
2023 Planned Casa Grande |1 Lane Installation - Arizola| - p, ) 5ol g Trekell at Florence Bivd. | 0.00 New Turn Lane Installation Street Minor Oct-Dec 2024 2 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,628,200.00 $0.00 $1,628,200.00
& Trekell at Florence Arterial
Principal
2023 Planned Casa Grande Burris Rd. Pinal Clayton to Cow Town Rd 125 Pave Dirt Road Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other
Principal
2023 Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal E Florence Blvd to 2000 south | 1.30 Construct new roadway Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other
Start 600 South of E Florence
2023 Planned Casa Grande N Via Del Cielo Rd Pinal  [BIvd.to the intersection of E Sierra|  0.38 Construct new roadway Street Collector | Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 1 1 Local 5 $ $ 5 $
Stand E Sierra Parkwa
) Principal
2023 Planned CasaGrande | Thornton Rd. & Cottonwood pinal | Cottonwood from Thornton Rdto |, g Add Acceleration lane from Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2024 2 2 2 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Lane Intersection ‘Thornton Rd. to 1320; East pi
Page 16
DRAFT




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

P Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #Of LANES as 0f 03/28/2022 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Northbound | Southbound
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year gl Reimucundion | Boutnbotdlon or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound | Westbound
Eastbound | Westbound
Clayton to Maricopa Casa Grande Principal
2023 Planned Casa Grande N Ethington Rd Pinal v Highv‘v’ay 1.00 Pave Dirt Road Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other
Kortsen Rd from Pinal Ave to Peart Construct roadway widening - Principal
2023 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd Buildout Pinal 2.00 roadway J Roadway Widening Arterial - Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Local $0 0 $ 7,500,000.00 0 0
Ultimate 4 lane Other
2023 Planned Casa Grande Frontage Road Pinal Selma, "m"‘s'fdf:'f'l_'f;“ andwest] ;o Construct a new frontage road Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00
2023 Planned Casa Grande | R°4e® R“dk‘:a';:e" to Peart Pinal Rodeo Road 100 | Construct frontage road on north Street A“x:r"i; Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $750,000.00
Phoenix Mart Loop and 1/4
2023 Planned CasaGrande | ™Mile 1/2 streetimprovement Pinal Casa Bonita 2.00 New Road Construction Street Local Jan-Mar 2026 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00
on Casa Bonita west of Toltec
Buttes Road
2023 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal HY84 to Cottonwood Lane 1.00 Add SB lane Design Minor Arterial] _Jan-Feb 2023 1 1 1 2 Local 50 5- 50000 5- 5-
2023 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal HY84 to Cottonwood Lane 1.00 Add SB lane Construction Minor Arterial| ~ Jan-Feb 2023 1 1 1 2 Local $0 3 50000 $- $-
2023 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd .00 Design Arterial Fincipal Arterij _Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $490,000.00 $0.00 $490,000.00
2023 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Right-of-Wa Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $150.000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2023 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal Kortsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda | - ) Design new Tl and Roadway Arterial Irincipal Arteri ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00
2024 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal Kortsen Rd; He";:ss Rd-Hacienda | ROW for new Tl and Roadway Arterial rincipal Arterid ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00
2023 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 100 Chip Seal Dirt Road Street c:’]‘f’;f;r Oct-Dec 2023 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 18000000 $ - |'s 18000000
2023 Planned Coolidge Bechtel Road Pinal Macrae Road - Signal Peak Road | .00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality omor | octbec 2022 2(U) 1) 1 1 Local $ $ $  760,000.00 5 $ 76000000
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen I ) I
2023 Planned Coolidge Rd and Vah Ki Inn; 9th St - Pinal Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd | 5 | g, gyay Widening and Pathway Street Urban Minor | 2023 1 1 1 2 HURFEX | § - - ls - |'$ 136350000 | § 1,363500.00
and Vah Ki Inn; 9th St - Kenworthy Arterial
Kenworthy
Chambers: Battaglia Rd to " Chambers: Battaglia Rd to ) :
2023 Planned Eloy o Pinal R 051 Chip Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $ $85,000.00 $ $85,000.00
2023 Planned Eloy Phillips Rd: Sunshine Blvd to Pinal Phillips Rd: Sunshine Blvd to SR87 | 2.00 Chip Seal Maintenance RuralLocal |  Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $- 3 $300,000.00 $- $300,000.00
2023 Planned Eloy Battaglia Rd: Frontier St to I-10 Pinal Battaglia Rd: Frontier St to 1-10 1.50 Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $- §- $250,000.00 s- $250,000.00
overpass overpass
2023 Planned Eloy Stuart Blvd: F'S‘:"“" SttoSth Pinal Stuart Blvd: Frontier Stto 5thSt | 0.30 1" overlay with valley gutters Maintenance n Minor Colle|  Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $- $300,000.00 $- $300,000.00
2023 Planned Eloy D'St: Frontier Stto MyersBlvd | Pinal D St: Frontier Stto Myers Blvd | 0.63 Double Chip Seal Maintenance lan Minor Colle| ~ Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $ $250,000.00 5 $250,000.00
Battaglia Rd: Frontier St to ! Battaglia Rd: Frontier St to Eleven . )
2023 Planned Eloy o Mile oo Pinal Mile Comer 028 Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $ $31,000.00 $ $31,000.00
2023 Planned Eloy Stuart Blvd: 5‘5}: Stto Frontier Pinal Stuart Blvd: 5th St to Frontier St |  0.31 Overlay Maintenance C:;l'::;)r Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00
2023 Planned Pinal County Ottawa Dr Pinal Bobeat Rd - Watson Wy 050 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2023 10) 10) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2023 Planned Pinal County Martin Road Pinal Bel Air Rd - Cordoniz 0.12 C i Street Local Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $80,000.00
2023 Planned Pinal County Park Link Dr Pinal Pecan Rd - East 1 mile 1.00 Parkway N/A Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
Overfield Rd; Florence BIvd -
: ' Kleck Rd Centeriine and Edgeline Rumble ’ )
2023 Planned Pinal County Systemic Lane Departure Pinal | §inal Poak Re; SRS7 - Woodruft| 590 - Design Minor Arterial| ~ Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HsIP $311,580 $- $- $- 311580
Rd
Minor Arterial
2023 Planned Pinal County Selma Highway Pinal Jimmie Kerr-Eleven Mile Corner | 8.45 Pavement Preservation Street & Major Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $- $- 425,000 s- 425,000
Collector
2023 Planned Pinal County Thornton Rd Phase 2 Pinal Selma Hwy - 1-8 150 C Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 F F Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,840,000.00 $0.00 $3,840,000.00
2024 Planned ADOT SR87 and Kleck Rd Pinal SR87 and Kleck Rd 0.00 Left Turn Lane Turn lane 'j:'r'!‘::f:ll HSIP $422,205 25520 $- $- 447725
McCartney Road: 1/2 mile at Principal
2024 Planned Casa Grande et Pinal McCartney Road 050 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00
Other
2024 Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Road Pinal Casa Grande Ave to Trekell 050 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A";‘:r"i; Oct-Dec 2025 1 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00
Cornman Road between : Cornman Road between Henness ) Minor )
2024 Planned Casa Grande o e et 110 Pinal R s 3.00 Pave Dirt Road Street Jiasn Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00
Peart Rd,, McCartney Rd. Principal
2024 Planned Casa Grande oreaqoney - Pinal McCartney Rd from Peartto1-10 | 150 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00
Other
) Principal
2024 Planned Casa Grande Peart Square Pinal Sthst; &;{::Z'éf::f ttoN. 0.15 New Roadway Construction Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $888,100.00 $0.00 $888,100.00
Other
Toltec Buttes; Cottonwood Principal
2024 Planned Casa Grande ; Pinal Toltec Butte 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00
Lane to Florence Blvd. pi
Selma Hwy Interchange & Construct now Freewa Principal
2024 Planned CasaGrande | Removal of Jimmie Kerr, I-10 Pinal Selma Highway 0.00 I weway Freeway Interchange Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00
Interchange ® Other
2024 Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Rd. Pinal Peart to1-10 200 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A’;‘;:r"i; Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00
2024 Planned Casa Grande Peters R Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Construction Arterial rincipal Arteriy _Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 ] ] Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00
2024 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Phase 3 Pinal SR84 - Peters Rd 1.00 C i Arterial rincipal Arteri] _Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00
2025 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal Kortsen Rd; He";:ss Rd-Hacienda | Construct new Tl and Roadway Arterial rincipal Arterid ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,400,000.00 | $17,120,000.00 | $37,520,000.00
2024 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton RA-1-10 5.10 Design Arterial Fincipal Arteri] _Oct-Dec 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 5 5 §_7,500,000.00 5 $_7,500,000.00
2024 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Huy 87 - Vail-Rd- Wheeler Road_| 3.0 Chip Seal Dirt Road Street Oct-Dec 2024 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - — [$ 75000000 § — s 75000000
2024 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Lola Lee Rd - Signal Peak Rd 050 [Construct Roadway Improvements Street A':l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 Local | § - - |'s  so000000]$ - |'s 50000000
2024 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street A“:[':r"izl Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $ - - |'$ 60000000 $ - |'$  600,000.00
2024 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Nafziger Rd - Christensen Rd 1.00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality c:llils:;r Oct-Dec 2022 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 18000000 $ - |'s 18000000
2024 Planned Coolidge 9th St Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00 Construct Sidewalks Pedestrian oot | Aprgun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local |§ - - |'s 10000000 - |'s 10000000
2024 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Nafzinger Rd - Attaway Rd 1.00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality cxﬁel:c;r Jul-Sep 2024 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 18000000 - |'s 18000000
Page 17
712212022 DRAFT




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

P Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #Of LANES as 0f 03/28/2022 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Northbound | Southbound
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE cLass Quarter Year | Nerthbound or | Southbound or or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound | Westbound
Eastbound | Westbound
‘Alsdorf Rd: Ottawa Dr
2024 Planned Eloy (formally known as Pinal k”s“" Rcd‘ O"awahurs['°”’;§]§7 1.50 Chip Seal Maintenance n Minor Colle| ~ Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $- §- $200,000.00 s- $200,000.00
. S0 eron 67 nown as Commanche St) to
2024 Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Rd: Hanna Rd to -} =, ) Sunland Gin Rd: Hanna Rdto 110\ 5, Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $- $- $100,000.00 $- $100,000.00
. 10 (concrete) (concrete)
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd to Eleven ) Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd to Eleven : ) Urban
2024 Planned Eloy il Cormen R Pinal s o R 2 Chip Seal Maintenance Cotomor | Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $ $300,000.00 5 $300,000.00
2024 Planned Eloy Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to Pinal Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to 1 Chip Seal Maintenance Urban Major |\ 1o 2024 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Cornman Rd Cornman Rd Collector
Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to " Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to
2024 Planned Eloy e oile Cono g Pinal R 2 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,825,496.00 | $1,825,496.00
2024 Planned Eloy Toltec Road pinal | ToltecRoad; P";‘;” Rd - Harmon 2 Chip Seal Maintenance R‘c‘ﬁll::t';‘fr Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00
2024 Planned Eloy Toltec Rd: Harmon Rd'to T Pinal ToltecRd: Harmon Rdto 172mile [ Pulverize and Double Chip Seal Maintenance an Minor Arte|  Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF 50.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 50.00 $1,000,000.00
mile south of Shav Rd auth of »hav Rd
2024 Planned Eloy Houser Rd: Frontier St to Pinal Houser Rd: Frontier Stto Eleven | ¢, Chip Seal Maintenance tban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $- $243,667.00 $- $243,667.00
Eleven Mile Corner Rd Mile Corner Rd
2024 Planned Pinal County Picacho Boulevard Pinal Train Track Crossing-Phillips Rd_| _1.30 Street N/A Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax 0 0 $250,000 [ $250,000
2025 Planned CasaGrande | Hacienda Road: Florence Blvd. Pinal Hacienda Road 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Major Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00
to Cottonwood Lane Collector
Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal 1-8 to Selma Hwy 130 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00
Other
Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal MeMurray to Florence Blvd 050 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00
Other
) ) Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway North Pinal Sunland Gin Rd. & Mitchell to 2550 New Roadway Construction Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000,000.00
Cacheris Court and Florence BIvd. ol
From I-8 & Henness interchange to Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway North Pinal n L8 chang 075 New Roadway Construction Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000,000.00
Jimmie Kerr Blvd & Mitchell pi
Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway South Pinal 1-8 from Tate Rd. to Lamb Rd. 3.00 New Roadway Construction Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,000,000.00
Other
Sﬂ;hlg'g';‘:f;;::f‘z:;::t South frontage road on I-8 at MP Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande ’ Pinal 176 between Henness Road 123 | Constructanew frontage road Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,125,000.00 $0.00 $5,125,000.00
Road alignment and Lamb/Cox h
alignment and Lamb/Cox Road Other
urrts Rd: Kortsen Construct Roadway Widening and Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande ot Pinal | Burris Rd; Kortsen to Cottonwood | 0.75 Overpass over MCG HWY and Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Private 5 5 5 $ 70000,000.00 | § 70,000,000.00
Railroad Other
2025 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton RA-1-10 5.10 Right-of-Wa Arterial Fincipal Arterij _Oct-Dec 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 5 5 §__ 765,000.00 s §__ 765,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Kleck Road pinal |Fleven Mile o 7317/ Zmilewest| ) 5o Double Chip Seal Air Quality oajor Oct-Dec 2022 1) 1) 1 1 Local 5 5 $  950000.00 5 $  950,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Mid Way St - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 | _Construct Roadway Widenin Street Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Local | s B — s § 2,500,000.00 | §_2,500,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Christensen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 101 Double Chip Seal Air Quality c:’l‘f;f;r Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 18000000 s - |s 18000000
2025 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street A';i‘:r“i;l Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local |§ - - |'$ 260000000 s - |'s 260000000
2025 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal [Eleven Mile Corner Rd - Macrae Rd|  0.50 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1) 1) 1 1 Local |§ - - |'s 18000000 | s - |s 18000000
2025 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Woodruff Rd - Bartlett Rd 0.66 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - - |s 6000000 - s 60,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 050 |Construct Roadway Improvements Street c:’l‘f;f;r Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 2 2 Local |§ - - |'$ 16000000 | s - |s 16000000
2025 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Arizona Blvd - 9th St 051 | Construct Roadway Widening Street c:’l‘la;f;r Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local | § - - s $ 1,600,000.00 [ $  1,600,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge McCartney Road Pinal Signal Peak - Toltec Buttes Rd. | 0.40 Construction Street A';i‘:r“i;l Jul-Sep 2025 1 1 2 2 Local | § - - s $ 1,600,000.00 [ $  1,600,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal La Palma Rd - Sunshine Blvd 1.00 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street A“;'[‘:r‘;;l Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local $ - - s - |'s 150000000 S 150000000
2025 Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Hwy 87 - Val Vista Rd 262 C°"S"‘::|§g'\:fm"‘;§t°adw“y Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local | - EE $  4500,000.00 [ §  4500,000.00
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser : Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser R : :
2025 Planned Eloy i o Baagis ki Pinal b i R 1.00 Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $ $150,000.00 5 $150,000.00
2025 Planned Eloy Battaglia Rd: I-10 overpass to Pinal Battaglia Rd: I-10 overpass to 130 Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto]  Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $- $250,000.00 $- $250,000.00
Toltec Rd Toltec Rd
2025 Planned Pinal County Arica Rd Pinal Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd 2.00 Construction Street Z‘;‘:zﬁ] Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
2025 Planned Pinal County Hanna-Bianco Rds Pinal Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd 225 Construction Street Minor Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00
Hanna Rd-Arica Rd Arterial
2025 Planned Pinal County Montgomery Rd Pinal Hanna Rd-S.25 Mi 025 Construction Street Collector | Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00
2025 Planned Pinal County Pepper Tree Ln Pinal Hanna Rd-Arica Rd 1.00 Construction Street A"x:;:; Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00
2025 Planned Pinal County Palo Verde Trail ina Alsdorf-Cul De Sac 19 Double Chip Seal treet N/A Oct-Dec 2025 xcise Tax 0 0 $60,000 0 $60,000
2025 Planned Pinal County Houser Road na Chuichu Hwy-Thornton Rd 00 C i treet N/A Oct-Dec 2025 cise Tax 0 0 $300,000 0 $300,000
2025 Planned Pinal Count Thunder Mountain Road nal___h Ki Inn Road-South to Irrigation Di|__0.50 New C i treet Local Oct-Dec 2026 xcise Tax - - 120,000 $- 120,000
2025 Planned Pinal Count Clemans Road Pinal Highway 267-Vah Ki Inn Road .00 Dust Palliative treet Local Oct-Dec 2026 xcise Tax s- - 300,000 s- 300,000
2026 Planned ADOT 1-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 ina 1-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 05 Bridge Rehabili Bridge Rehabili Interstate | _Oct-Dec 2029 NHPP $566,040 - 5 33960 $600,000
1-8: at. MP 176 in City of Casa Construct Roadway, and new
Grande, new intersection, and traffic interchange on I-8 including Principal
2026 Planned Casa Grande roadway expansion on Pinal 18 1.00 | new underpass bridge structure Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00
Henness road from Florence and Henness Interstate
Blvd to1-8. Road.
2026 Planned Casa Grande Peart Road Connector Pinal Connect Henness Road and Peart |, ; New Road construction Street Major Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
Road North of new I-8 T Collector
2026 Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Rd. Pinal Casa Grande Ave. to Trekell Rd. | 050 Add East Bound Thru Lane Street e Oct-Dec 2026 1 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00
2026 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 3 Pinal SR87-North-South Corridor 300 Design Arterial incipal Arterij _Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,470,000.00 $0.00 $1,470,000.00
2026 Planned CasaGrande | KOTEsenRd (K';Ck Rd) - Phase Pinal Hacienda Rd-SR87 9.00 Design Arterial rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $4,410,000.00 $0.00 $4,410,000.00
2026 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton RA-1-10 5.10 C Arterial Fincipal Arterij _Oct-Dec 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 5- 5 $ 55,000,000.00 5 $_95,000,000.00
2026 Planned  ba Grande/Pinal Couf D25t West Corridor - East Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Right-of-Way Parkway rincipal Arterid ~ Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

712212022

DRAFT

Page 18




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

P Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #Of LANES as 0f 03/28/2022 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Northbound | Southbound
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year gl Reimucundion | Boutnbotdlon or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound | Westbound
Eastbound | Westbound
2026 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Midway St 050 | Construct Roadway Widening Street e Oct-Dec 2022 2 1 2 2 Local | § - - s - |'s 180000000 | $ 180000000
2026 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Sunshine Blvd - Eleven Mile 1.00  |Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local | - EE) $ - s -
Corner Rd Arterial
2026 Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Val Vista Rd - Woodruff Rd 1.00 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local |§ - -l $ - s -
2026 Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal Curry Rd - Signal Peak Rd 124 Mill and Overlay Street A“;i‘:r"i; Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local | § - -l $ - s -
2026 Planned Eloy ‘Arica Connector Rd Pinal Arica Connector Rd 022 C Street I Major Colle{ _Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 HURF $ 3 $200,000.00 5 $200,000.00
2026 Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Rd: I-10 to Pinal Sunland Gin Rd: 10 to Mountain | - 5, Design Street al Major Colle{ ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- 3 $100,000.00 $- $100,000.00
Mountain View Ave View Ave
2026 Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Rd: I-10 to Pinal Sunland Gin Rd: 110 to Mountain | Construction Street 1 Major Colle| ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- §- $300,000.00 s- $300,000.00
Mountain View Ave View Ave
2026 Planned Eloy Frontier St: Eleven Mile Corner| ;) Frontier St: Eleven Mile CornerRd | 5 3 Micro Mill & Overlay Maintenance an Minor Arte| ~ Oct-Dec 2026 2 2 2 2 HURF $- 3 $700,000.00 $- $700,000.00
Rd to Houser Rd to Houser Rd
2026 Planned Eloy Frontier St: "a;:a Rd to Shedd Pinal Frontier St: Hanna Rd to Shedd Rd |~ 3.50 Micro Seal Maintenance an Minor Arte|  Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- §- $660,000.00 s- $660,000.00
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: - Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Frontier St ) I
2026 Planned Eloy e St o Aot R Pinal et R 071 Double Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- $ $600,000.00 5 $600,000.00
2026 Planned Eloy H““se;f:r;::r";f Rdto Pinal |Houser Rd: Toltec Rd to Frontier St|  1.20 Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collectof ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- 5 $150,000.00 $- $150,000.00
2026 Planned Eloy Sunshine Blud: Frontier St to Pinal Sunshine Blvd: Frontier St to 1.00 Chip Seal Maintenance an Minor Arte| ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $- $385,000.00 $- $385,000.00
Battaglia Rd Battaglia Rd
2026 Planned Eloy Main St: ann;; Stto Battaglia Pinal Main St: Frontier St to BattagliaRd|  1.00 Slurry Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- §- $310,000.00 s- $310,000.00
2026 Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. Ii Pinal She_?d Rd; Es"e";:d - 1 Design / ROW Street cg]'l::; . Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $672,770.00 $0.00 $672,770.00
2026 Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. Ii Pinal She{.{d Rd; Es"e";:d . 1 Construction Street Cg{:’:‘:’ . Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00
2026 Planned Pinal Count Papoose Road Pinal Kiva Rd-Trading Post Rd 1.00 ARDP Street Local Get-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax 5 5- 170,000 5- 170,000
2026 Planned Pinal Count low Peak Avenue/Lamb Roaq___Pinal Jacob Astor Ave and Willow Peak| _1.10__avement Preservation’ Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $- $- 350,000 $- 350,000
2026 Planned Pinal County Randolp Road Pinal  |LaPaima Ra-Eleven Mie Comer Rq  2.00  hvement Preservation/Reconstructiq Street C"':lae's;r Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax s- $- 160,000 $- 160,000
2026 anne Pinal Coun Randolp Road Pinal Overfied Rd west-Dead End 50 ARDP reet Local Got-Dec 2027 xcise Tax - - 140,000 - 140,000
2026 anne Pinal Coun Selma Highway Pinal Midway Rd-Indian Valley Rd .90 ARDP reet Local Oct-Dec 2027 xcise Tax - - 150,000 - 150,000
2026 anne Pinal Coun Marsh Road Pinal Indian Valley-Russell Rd 00 P reet Local Oct-Dec 2027 xcise Tax - - 175,000 - 175,000
2026 anne Pinal Coun Rosemead Drive Pinal Bel Air Rd-Conrad Ln .13 P reet Local Oct-Dec 2027 xcise Tax - - 50,000 - 50,000
: Cottonwood Lane; Mission -~ ajor
2027 Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal Pariowsy - North Signal Peak Ra. | 350 Construct Roadway widening Street coner | oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00
2027 Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal Cottonwood Lane; Henness - 150 Construct Roadway widening Street Major Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00
Mission Parkway & I-10 Overpass Collector
2027 Planned Casa Grande Doan St: Pinal Trekell Rd - Pottebaum 075 Construct Roadway widening Street iner Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00
Florence Blvd; Hacienda Rd - Principal
2027 Planned Casa Grande Signan peak R Pinal Hacienda Rd - Signal Peak Rd 300 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,000,000.00
Other
2027 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 3 Pinal SR87-North-South Corridor .00 Right-of-Wa Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 F3 F3 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $450,000.00 $0.00 $450,000.00
2027 Planned CasaGrande | KOFtsenRd ““;"k Rd) - Phase Pinal Hacienda Rd-SR87 9.00 Right-of-Way Arterial Irincipal Arteri ~ Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,350,000.00 $0.00 $1,350,000.00
2027 Planned  a Grande/Pinal Cou Eas"wmpf“;'s:d” - Fast Pinal Montgomery Rd-1-10 8.00 Design Parkway rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00
2027 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 287 100 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street A“'l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local | § - - |'s  so000000]$ - |'s 50000000
2027 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal La Palma Rd - Sunshine Bivd 101 Pave Dirt Road Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - I3 s —Is -
2027 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 102 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local |§ - K - s 250000000 | § 250000000
2027 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Northern Ave - Skousen Rd 050 Construct Roadway Widening Street A“;'[‘:r‘zl Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $ - - s $ - s -
2027 Planned Pinal County West Pinal Freeway Pinal MaricopaPinal f;““‘y Boundary-| 3 g9 Right-of-Way Parkway Irincipal Arteri ~ Oct-Dec 2045 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $4,650,000.00 $0.00 $4,650,000.00
2028 Planned ADOT 1-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 Pinal 1-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 105 Bridge Bridge Rehabili Interstate | _Oct-Dec 2029 3 3 3 3 NHPP $943,400 3 3 56600 $1,000,000
2028 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 3 Pinal SR87-North-South Corridor .00 c Arterial incipal Arteri] _Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $7,680,000.00 $0.00 $7,680,000.00
2028 Planned CasaGrande | KOTEsenRd (K';Ck Rd) - Phase Pinal Hacienda Rd-SR87 9.00 Construction Arterial rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $23,040,000.00 $0.00 $23,040,000.00
2028 Planned Coolidge Macrac Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Coolidge AV 108 Chip Seal Dirt Road Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2023 1) 10) 1 1 HURF__|§ B ~ 5 21600000 § — S 21600000
2028 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Woodruff Rd 025 Double Chip Seal Air Quality omor Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 6000000 - s 60,000.00
2028 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Skousen Rd - Macrae Rd 104 [Construct Roadway Improvements Street c:lllﬁ;s:;r Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 60000000 - |'s 60000000
2028 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Kenworthy Rd - Skousen Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street C;‘;‘:‘[‘or Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Local $ - - s - s - s -
2028 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal | Signal Peak Rd - Toltec ButtesRd | 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A“;‘:r"i; Oct-Dec 2028 2 2 3 3 Local | § - -l $ - s -
2028 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd pinal |Sunshine Bivd - Hleven Mile Comer| 4 5 Pave Dirt Road Street Local Oct-Dec 2028 1) 1(V) 1 1 Local | - -l $ - ls -
2028 Planned Coolidge Sunshine BIvd Pinal Bartlett Rd - Randolph Rd 150 | _Construct Roadway Widenin Street Local Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Local | § B — I S s B
2028 Planned Pinal County N”"h's""t';ﬁ:;'d“' - South Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Right-of-Way Parkway rincipal Arterid  Oct-Dec 2039 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $900,000.00 $0.00 $900,000.00
oo ) Principal
2029 Planned Casa Grande MCG Hwy pinal | MCGHWY: 1;‘1‘15:";“( BurrisRd-\ ¢ 69 Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - Oct-Nov 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other
2029 Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal | Signal Peak Rd - Toltec Buttes Rd |  1.00 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street Local Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 2 Local | § - -l - s - s -
2029 Planned Pinal County E“S"W“‘Pf‘:'s:d‘” - Bast Pinal Montgomery Rd-1-10 8.00 Construction Parkway Irincipal Arteri ~ Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00
2030 Planned CasaGrande | Copper Mountain Ranch Pkwy | Pinal Copper Mountain Ranch Plawy: |, Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $- $ 5 $- $  25,985,000.00
Corales Rd to Pinal Ave Arterial
2030 Planned Casa Grande Corales Rd Pinal Corales Rd: Val Vista Blvd toVal |, g, Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $- $- $- $- $  15406,000.00
Vista Blvd Arterial
2030 Planned Casa Grande Desert Color Pkwy Pinal Desert Color Pkwy 217 Construct new 2 Lane New Road Construction A“:[':r"izl Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 Private $- $- $- $- $  5886,000.00
2030 Planned Casa Grande Florence Blvd Pinal Florence Blvd (SR 267): PeartRd | 5, Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening T:::E‘ Oct-Dec 2032 2 2 3 3 Local $- $- 3 s $  54,084,000.00
New interchanges at Burris and at peincipal
o Burris Road & I-8 to Thornton Thornton. One-way frontage !
2030 Planned CasaGrande | I-8 Split Diamond Interchange | Pinal ol &1y 00 [ e ot oo, | Interstate Interchange I::;;:lm Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 3 3 HURF $ $ $- 5 $ 40,000,000.00

712212022

DRAFT

Page 19




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

712212022

P Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #Of LANES as 0f 03/28/2022 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Northbound | Southbound
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year gl Reimucundion | Boutnbotdlon or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound | Westbound
Eastbound | Westbound
2030 Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Blvd Pinal Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Sunland Gin Rd | -5 ¢ Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening Principal Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 3 3 Local $- $- $- $- $  30,596,000.00
to Peart Rd Arterial
2030 Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Blvd Pinal Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Peart Rd to 125 Widen to 4 Lanes Roadway Widening Minor Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local $- 3 $- $- S 6781,000.00
Trekell Rd Arterial
2030 Planned Casa Grande Sacaton Pkwy Pinal Sacaton Pkg:r:'}z:'lfgmew Rdwo |5 0 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction A“:[':r‘zl Oct-Dec 2035 0 0 2 2 Private $- §- $- s- S 10,904,000.00
2030 Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal Signal Peak Rcdu;';/ 4 MIEast of 128 |Construct Roadway Improvements Street cxl‘::;r Oct-Dec 2025 1) 1) 1 1 Localand - ¢ EE - |s 18000000 |$ - |s  180000.00
2030 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Hwy 287 North 1/2 Mile 050 Construct Roadway Widening Street A“:'[‘:r‘zl Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $ - s - s $ - s -
2030 Planned Coolidge Kenworthy Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Bartlett Rd 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A’;’::r‘?; Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local | § -l - |'s 75000000 - |'s 75000000
2030 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 102 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Local Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 Local | § — s — s 5 — Is -
2030 Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Val Vista Rd - Woodruff Rd 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A’;’:;‘r“i; Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local | § -l -l $ - s -
2030 Planned Coolidge Sunshine Blvd Pinal Randolph Rd - Kleck Rd 101 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 Z Z Local | § — s — s I —Is -
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Northern Ave - Skousen Rd 050 | Constructcurb, gutter, sidewalk Street Minor Apr-Jun 2030 1 1 2 2 Local | § ) E $ 16,000,000.00 | $ 16,000,000.00
improvements Arterial
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Sonora St - Washington St 025 | Construct Roadway Widening Street e Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local | § - s - |'s 130000000 | § - |'s 130000000
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Washington St - Nafziger Rd 130 Double Chip Seal Shoulder Street A"x:f‘:; Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 Local | § -l - |'s 10000000 - |'s 10000000
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd. Pinal Main - Sonora St. 0.10 Construction Street e Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local |§ E - |'s 130000000 § - |'s 130000000
2030 Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal Signal Peak Rd - 1/4 Mile Bastof | g Pave and Widen Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local $ - s - s $ - s -
2030 Planned Pinal County N""}"S"“ﬂ;ﬁ;‘;g“' - South Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Design Parkway rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2039 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $6,780,000.00 $0.00 $6,780,000.00
2031 Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal Macrae Rd - 1/ 4R“;"e BastofCurry | 59 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2031 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local $ - s - s $ - s -
: East-West Corridor - West ) ’ L :
2031 Planned Pinal County s Pinal Porter Rd-Montgomery Rd 9.00 Right-of-Way Parkway rincipal Arteriy  Oct-Dec 2038 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,950,000.00 $0.00 $1,950,000.00
2032 Planned Casa Grande Sunland Gin Road Pinal Houser to Florence BIvd. 700 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A':l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00
2032 Planned Casa Grande Rd Pinal 1-8-East-West Corridor 10,00 Right-of-Wa Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _Oct-Dec 2034 0/1 0/1 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00
2032 Planned Casa Grande Rd Pinal 1-8-East-West Corridor 10.00 Design Arterial rincipal Arteri] _Oct-Dec 2034 o/1 o/1 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,20,000.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00
2032 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Hwy 87 - 5th St 0.46 | _Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2032 1 1 2 2 Local | § I3 I3 s s -
2032 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal La Palma Rd - Hwy 87 1.00 Construct Roadway Street A':l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2 Local | § -l -l $ - s -
2032 Planned Pinal County E”t'wmpclzs';d‘" - West Pinal Porter Rd-Montgomery Rd 9.00 Design Parkway rincipal Arterid ~ Oct-Dec 2038 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00
2032 Planned Pinal County N°""'S°“‘l;,ﬁ;’;'d°r - South Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Construction Parkway Irincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2039 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $30,720,000.00 $0.00 $30,720,000.00
2033 Planned Casa Grande Rd Pinal 1-8-East-West Corridor 10.00 C Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _Oct-Dec 2034 0/1 0/1 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00
2033 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 287 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A':l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local | § -l -l $ - s -
2033 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Picacho St - Arizona Blvd 050 Construct Roadway Widening Street cﬁfféiir Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local $ - s - s $ - s -
2033 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A';l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local | § -l -l $ - s -
2033 Planned Pinal County E”t'w“'!,c:;;d‘" - West Pinal Porter Rd-Montgomery Rd 9.00 Construction Parkway rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2038 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Bianco Rd. Pinal 1-8 to Val Vista 1000 | Construct Roadway Widening Street c:’l‘l”;;;r Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Chuichui Rd. Pinal Battaglia Rd to Florence Blvd. 800 | ConstructRoadway Widening Street e Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal 0.5 East of Trekell - 1-10 300 | ConstructRoadway Widening Street A"x:f‘:; Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Hacienda Road to 11 Mile Corner | 7.00 | Construct Roadway Widening Street e Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. Pinal Florence to McCartney Rd. 400 | Construct Roadway Widening Street cxﬁ;::;r Oct-Dec 2037 2 2 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $12,000,000.00 $0.00 $12,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. Pinal Battaglia Rd. to Florence 800 | ConstructRoadway Widening Street oo | octpec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00
Principal
2034 Planned Casa Grande Val Vista & 1-10 T1 Pinal Val Vista & 1-10°TI 100 Construct New interchange Street Arterial- | Oct-Dec 2035 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00
Other
2034 Planned Coolidge Eleven Mile Corner Rd Pinal |Feven M‘lekca:fj'fl;:‘;; d‘““'“‘ RAT 50 Construct Highway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 2 2 Local | S s -l - s s -
2034 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal Toltec Buttes Rd - Evans Rd 050 Construct Highway Widening Street c:’l‘l”;;;r Oct-Dec 2034 1 2 3 3 Local | § -l -l $ - s -
2035 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street A';'[‘:r"izl Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local $ - s - s - s - s -
2037 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal 1-10-North-South Corridor 10.90 Right-of-Way Arterial rincipal Arteriy  Oct-Dec 2039 o/1 o/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,635,000.00 $0.00 $1,635,000.00
2037 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal 1-10-North-South Corridor 10.90 Design Arterial rincipal Arteriy  Oct-Dec 2039 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $5,341,000.00 $0.00 $5,341,000.00
2038 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal 1-10-North-South Corridor 10.90 C Arterial incipal Arterij _Oct-Dec 2039 o/1 o/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $27,904,000.00 $0.00 $27,904,000.00
2040 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Kenworthy Rd - Skousen Rd 101 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street oo | oetdec 2040 1 1 1 1 Local | § - s - |'s 130000000 | $ - |'s 130000000
Annual Planned N/A PublicT: Pinal N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A___| Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
Page 20
DRAFT




N\

P ®
# s SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

8/12/2022

Will Randolph

Arizona Department of Transportation
206 South 17t Ave., 301B

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Via:  Email

Re: FY2020 — 2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP Amendment #18

Will:

Attached is a copy of Amendment #18 for the FY2020 — 2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP. Because
the Amendment involves only an ADOT funded project that is already programmed, the
Amendment is being processed Administratively. The Sun Corridor MPO requests that the

FY2020 — 2029 amendment be reviewed and processed by ADOT.

Project changes are summarized below and highlighted in yellow on the attached copy of the
TIP.

FY2022
STIP Project el Federal Local
D Sponsor Name Aid Funds Match Total Action
Type
SR-87
and Amend - Add project
103262 ADOT Skousen | HSIP $400,000 $0 $400,000 to the TIP.
Road
FY2023
STIP Project Fed Federal Local
D Sponsor Name Aid Funds Match Total Action
Type
SR-87
and Amend - Add project
103262 ADOT Skousen | HSIP | $1,500,000 $0 $1,500,000 to the TIP.
Road

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 21
age




N\

Y gy | SunC{)rridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

The Sun Corridor MPO Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Executive Board will be informed
of FY2020 - 2029 TIP Amendment #18 on the following dates:

MEETINGS DATE LOCATION-APPROVAL
SCMPO TAC August 25, 2022 The Internet
SCMPO Executive Board September 13, 2022 Casa Grande

Thank you for your help in processing this TIP Amendment.
Sincerely,

é/:_zg*Q

Jason Bottjen, Deputy Director
Sun Corridor MPO

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 22
age



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program

information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

2022
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIPID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COSsT NOTES
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd
CLG 17-01 and Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy|Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd and Vah Design Roadway Widening and [ Urban Minor
01D 101748 Coolidge Rd Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 2 Pathway Avrterial 2 3 HURF Ex $ $ 144,000 $ 144,000|No change
Centerline Rumble Strips,
CLG 18-01 Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87 - Edgeline Rumble Strips and 30"| Rural Major
01C 101741 Coolidge SR87 - Battaglia Rd. Battaglia Rd. 15.5 Stop Signs Collector 2 2 HSIP $ 555,525 $ $ $ 555,525|No change
Centerline Rumble Strips,
DOT 18-04 Edgeline Rumble Strips and Rural Minor
01C 101007 ADOT SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 8 Flashing Yellow Beacon Arterial 2 2 HSIP_ |$ 384,873 | § $ 384,873 [No change
DOT 18-05 SR87 at Kenworthy Rd & SR287 at  |SR87 at Kenworthy Rd & SR287 at Rural Minor
F307301C 101003 ADOT Christensen Rd Christensen Rd 0.5 Turn Lanes Arterial 2 2 HSIP $ 436,220 | $ 26,368 $ 462,588 |No change
DOT 19-01 High Line Canal, McClellain Wash and|High Line Canal, McClellain Wash and Bridge Scour Protection, Scour
F030201C 100214 ADOT Santa Cruz Bridge Santa Cruz Bridge 3 Retrofit, & Deck Rehabilitation | Minor Arterial 2 2 STBG $ 754,400 $ 45,600 $ 800,000 |No Change
Roadway Reconstruction,
PNL 20-01 Inland Port Arizona Improvement Houser Road, SR87-Vail Road and Hanna Interchange improvements, and
o1C 102353 Pinal County _|Project Road, SR87-Vail Road 2 Center Turn Lane Multiple 2 2 BULD |$ 12,496,850 | $ 1,444,756 $ 750,000 $ 14,691,606|No change
PNL 18-01 Design Pavement markings and
01D 101740 Pinal County _|Systemic Lane Departure SCMPO Region Wide 5.6 Rumble Strips Var Var Var HSIP $ 180,000 § $ 180,000 [No change
Rural Minor
SCMPO 22-17 Avrterial & Rural
F052101D 103262 ADOT SR-87 and Skousen Road SR-87 and Skousen Road 0 Design Traffic Signal Major Collector 0 0 HSIP $ 400,000 § $ $ 400,000 [Amend - Add project to TIP
100163 LTAP STBG $ 500] $ 500 |No change
TOTAL FOR
2022 $ 15,208,368| $ 1,471,124] $ 939,600 $ 17,619,092
2023
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIPID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COSsT NOTES
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd
CLG 17-01 and Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy|Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd and Vah Roadway Widening and Urban Minor
01C 101748 Coolidge Rd Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 2 Pathway Avrterial 2 3 HURF Ex $ $ 1,363,500 $ 1,363,500|No change
DOT 20-01
01D 101747 ADOT SR87 and Kleck Road SR87 and Kleck Road 0 Design Left Turn Lanes Principal Arteriall 0 0 HSIP $ 239,703 | § 14,489 $ 254,192|No change
DOT 19-02
01C 100183 ADOT 1-10 Red Rock Tl Up 1-10 Red Rock Tl Up 1 Bridge Rehabilitatation Interstate 4 4 NHPP $ 1,886,800 | $ 113,200 $ 2,000,000 |No change
PNL 18-01 Pavement markings and
01C 101740 Pinal County |Systemic Lane Departure SCMPO Region Wide 5.6 Rumble Strips Var Var Var HSIP $ 311,580 | § $ 311,580 |No change
CSG 18-03 Urban Minor
T02701C 101742 Casa Grande |Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa G|Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa Grande| 0.1 Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon Arterial 5 5 HSIP $ 205,000 | $ No change
CSG 17-02
T016401D 101743 Casa Grande | I-10; Kortsen TI 1-10; Kortsen TI 1 Design Traffic Interchange Interstate 2 2 Local $ - $ $ 3,980,000/ $ 3,980,000|No change
Rural Minor
SCMPO 22-17 Arterial & Rural
F052101C 103262 ADOT SR-87 and Skousen Road SR-87 and Skousen Road 0 Construct Traffic Signal Major Collector 0 0 HSIP $ 1,500,000 | $ $ $ 1,500,000{Amend - Add project to TIP.
100163 LTAP STBG $ 50 $ 500 |[No change
TOTAL FOR
2023 $ 239,703| $ 14,489| $ 1,363,500] $ 1,617,692

Page 23



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program

information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

2024
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIPID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COSsT NOTES
DOT 20-01
01C 101747 ADOT SR87 and Kleck Road SR87 and Kleck Road 0 Left Turn Lanes Principal Arterial 0 0 HSIP $ 422,205 | $ 25,520 $ 447,725|No change
CSG 17-02
T016401R 101743 Casa Grande _|I-10; Kortsen TI 1-10; Kortsen TI 1 ROW for new Tl and Roadway Interstate 2 2 Local $ -1 8 300,000 $ 300,000|No change
100163 LTAP STBG $ 500] $ 500 |No change
TOTAL FOR
2024 $ 422,205 $ 325,520, § $ 747,725
2025
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL NOTES
TRACS STIPID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COSsT
CSG 17-02
T016401C 101743 Casa Grande |I-10; Kortsen TI 1-10; Kortsen TI 1 Traffic Interchange Interstate 2 2 Local $ - $ 20,400,000| $ 17,120,000{ $ 37,520,000|No change
100163 LTAP STBG $ 50 $ 500 |[No change
TOTAL FOR
2025 $ 5000 $ $ $ 500|
2026
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL NOTES
TRACS STIPID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
Sun Corridor
SMP 19-02 MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 131,346 | $ 7,939 $ 139,285|No change
100163 LTAP STBG $ 500] $ 500 |No change
TOTAL FOR
2026 $ 131,846 $ 7,939 $ $ 139,785
2027
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL NOTES
TRACS STIPID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COSsT
LTAP STBG 500] $ 500 |No change
TOTAL FOR
2027 $ 500 $ $ $ 500|
2028
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL NOTES
TRACS STIPID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COSsT
LTAP STBG 500] $ 500 |No change
TOTAL FOR
2028 $ 500 $ $ $ 500|
2029
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL NOTES
TRACS STIPID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COSsT
LTAP STBG 500] $ 500 |No change
TOTAL FOR
2029 $ 500 $ $ $ 500|

Page 24




Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program

information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

URBAN/SM
SPONSOR ALL FEDERAL
FY STIP ID # NAME SITE NAME PROJECT LOCATION URBAN/RUR| PROJECT DESCRIPTION FTATYPE FUNDS LOCAL MATCH OTHER FUNDS TOTAL COST NOTES
AL
Cotton
2021 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Operating 5311 $ 49,950 $ 36,171 86,121|No change
Cotton
2021 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Pr ntati 5311 $ 11,000 $ 2,750| 13,750|No change
Cotton
2021 102725 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Short-Range Transit Plan 5311 $ 80,000/ $ 20,000| 100,000|No change
Cotton
2021 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART American Rescue Plan Intercity 5311 $ 26,677 $ 26,677|No change
Cotton
2021 18D Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Coolidge Transit Terminal Security Upgrade 5339 $ 24,000, $ 6,000| 30,000|No change
Cotton
2021 TBD Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express Cutaway Bus 5339 $ 129,200 $ 22,800 152,000{No change
Casa Grande
2022 TBD Public Transit Casa Grande Casa 0 Urban Planning and Operation of a Transit Service CARES $ 2,576,500 $ 2,576,500|No change
Cotton
2022 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Operating 5311 $ 415,860 $ 301,140, 717,000{No change
Cotton
2022 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Intercity 5311 $ 58,000/ $ 42,000} 100,000{No change
Cotton
2022 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Preventative Maintenance 5311 $ 48,0000 $ 12,000 60,000{No change
Cotton
2022 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Administration 5311 $ 196,000/ $ 49,000} 245,000|No change
The Opportunity
2022 101753 Tree Casa Grande SCMPO Urban Minivan with Ramp #8950 5310 $ 62,645 $ 11,055 73,700/Amend - Add project to TIP
The Opportunity
2022 101753 Tree Casa Grande SCMPO Urban Cutaway with Lift; 14 Passenger; Replacement #5052 5310 $ 130,900/ $ 23,100 154,000{Amend - Add project to TIP

Page 25




Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program

information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

Cotton

2023 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Operating 5311 428,852 $ 310,548 739,400|No change
Cotton

2023 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Intercity 5311 58,0000 $ 42,000 100,000[{No change
Cotton

2023 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Preventative 5311 48,000 $ 12,000 60,000{No change
Cotton

2023 101749 Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Administration 5311 196,000( $ 49,000} 245,000|No change

TOTAL FOR
TRANSIT 320,827 $ 87,721| § 408,547

Page 26




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

712212022

P Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic # Of LANES as of 03/28/2022 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Northbound | Southbound
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year gl Reimucundion | Boutnbotdlon or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound | Westbound
Eastbound | Westbound
SR87; High Line Canal, — I Scour Protection, Scour h
2020 Underway ADOT McClellain Wash and Santa Pinal SR 87; High Line Canal, McClellain | Design Bridge Maintenance Retrofit, & Deck Major Jan-Mar 2023 1 1 1 1 STBG $471,500 3 $- 28500 $500,000
! Wash and Santa Cruz Bridge “ Collector
Cruz Bridge
2020 Underway Pinal County Sunland Gin Road Pinal Monaco Blvd - Battaglia Dr 150 Design-Construction Arterial c:llils:;r Jan-Mar 2023 1 1 15 15 Impact Fees $0.00 $0.00 $5,500,000.00 $0.00 $5,500,000.00
SRB7; Kenworthy Rd & SR287; ) SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR287; ; ) Principal -
2021 Underway ADOT P Pinal e R 025 Design Turn Lanes Design Turn Lanes b Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HSIP $232,000 $ $ 5 $232,000
2021 Underway Maricopa East WES‘;}‘:::‘” - West Pinal SR347 to Porter Road 2.00 Design New Roadway Parkway/Arterial rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $- 3 3 $- $-
2021 Underway Maricopa Fast W“‘g:;;‘:“’ - West Pinal SR347 to Porter Road 2.00 Right-of-Way Parkway/Arterial rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $- $- §- $- §-
. ; Design Roadway Reconstruction,
2021 Underway Pinal County Inland Port Arizona Pinal Houser Road, SR67-Vail Roadand | 5 4 | ' erchange improvements, and Street N/A Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 BUILD Grant|  $2,876,848 $505,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,382,003
Improvement Project Hanna Road, SR87-Vail Road
Center Turn Lane
2021 Underway Pinal County N"“h's‘;“‘h §°;'|;§Z; - Right- Pinal Kortsen/Kleck Rd - I-10 15.00 Right-of-Way Parkway ‘z‘:ﬁ] Oct-Dec 2045 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00
2021 Underway Pinal County N°"h'52"{“5’v:°;'}:':‘s’: - Right- Pinal Kortsen/Kleck Rd - -10 15.00 Right-of-Way Parkway Irincipal Arteri ~ Oct-Dec 2045 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00
SR87; High Line Canal, R : '
2022 Planned ADOT McClellain Wash and Santa Pinal SR&Z' ';‘g}‘dl"s"e Ca'c‘a]' “’é’flfna'" 025 Bridge Maintenance ftion, Scour Retrofit, & Deck R ’;‘f‘“' Jan-Mar 2023 1 1 1 1 STBG $754,400 §- §- 45600 $800,000
P ash and Santa Cruz Bridge ollector
2022 Planned ADOT SRE7; Kenworthy RA&SR267; | py ) SRE7; Kenworthy Rd & SR267; 025 Turn Lanes Turn Lanes Principal- | o\ pec 2022 1 1 1 1 HSIP $463,000 $- $- $- $463,000
Christensen Rd Christensen Rd Other
Centerline Rumblestrips, Edgeline Construct Safets Principal
2022 Planned ADOT SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 | Pinal SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 8.00 Rumblestrips, and Flashing Y P 2 2 2 2 HSIP $384,873 $- $- $- 384873
Improvements Arterial
Yellow Beacons
2022 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Road to 3000' West | 0.60 Pave Dirt Road Street cxﬁ;;;r July 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,750,000.00 $0.00 $1,750,000.00
2022 Planned Casa Grande West Clayton Road Pinal N Clayton Rd to Burris Rd 2.00 Pave Dirt Road Street oo | octpec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 Underway CasaGrande | Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave | Pinal Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave | 010 Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon Design Minor Arterial| ~ Oct-Dec 2022 2 2 2 2 HsIP $180,000 5 5 s- 180000
Principal
2022 Planned Casa Grande Burris Rd. Pinal Cow Town Rd to Hwy 84 125 Double Chip seal Street Arterial - |  Apr-May 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $140,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other
Hwy 84. to Maricopa Cassa Grande Principal
2022 Planned Casa Grande Ethington Rd. Pinal v 84. Hw‘; 200 Double Chip Seal Street Arterial- | Apr-May 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $240,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
Other
2022 Planned Casa Grande Clayton Road Pinal Burris Rd. to Ethington Rd. 1.00 Double Chip Seal Street iner Apr-May 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 Planned Casa Grande Selma Huy. Pinal Thornton R. to Chichu Rd. 1.00 Double Chip Seal Street A’;’;:r"i; Apr-May 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Phase 1 Pinal Peters Rd - Selma Highway 1.00 Construction Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _April-May | 2023 1 1 F F Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00
2022 Underway _ba Grande/Pinal Cou Thornton Rd Pinal SR84-1-8 3.50 Design Arterial rincipal Arteri] __varies Varies 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,715,000.00 $0.00 $1,715,000.00
2022 Underway _ba Grande/Pinal Cou Thornton Rd Pinal SRG4-1-8 3,50 Right-of-Wa Arterial rincipal Arteri{ varies varies 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $525,000.00 $0.00 $525,000.00
2022 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 101 Chip Seal Dirt Road Street Cs’]‘f‘."&'ﬂr Oct-Dec 2022 1) 1) 1 1 Local -l - |'s 18000000 $ - |'s 18000000
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen ) P . - )
2022 Planned Coolidge Rd and Vah Ki Inn; 9th St - Pinal Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd | Deisgn Roadway widening and Street Urban Minor | 2023 1 1 1 2 HURF EX - s - s - |'$ 14400000 | $  144,000.00
and Vah Ki Inn; 9th St - Kenworthy Pathway Arterial
Kenworthy
2022 Underway Eloy Downtown arca) Pinal Downtown arca) 217 Scrub Seal Local April-Jun 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF 5 5 $219,100.00 5 $219,100.00
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser " Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser R : v ;
2022 Underway Eloy R Ao R Pinal e 2.00 Scrub Seal Maintenance I Major Colle{ ~ April- Jun 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF 5 $ $250,600.00 5 $250,600.00
Frontier St: Eleven Mile Corner ! Frontier St: Eleven Mile Corner Rd ,
2022 Underway Eloy Rd t0.700" € the northwest Pinal 700" 6 the northwest 013 Construction Street an Minor Arte|  July-Sep 2022 2 1 2 2 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $485,665.00 $485,665.00
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: " Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Frontier St ) )
2022 Underway Eloy e e 400 maiy Pinal 200, ot 0.08 Construction Street an Minor Arte|  July-Sep 2022 1 1 1 2 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $242,833.00 $242,833.00
Toltec Area: north of Shedd
: ) Toltec Area: north of Shedd, ) ) ]
2022 Underway Eloy between Estr;l;a Rd&Totec | Pinal | o e O & Tole Rd | 590 Chip Seal Maintenance Local April-Jun 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF s- $- $400,000.00 $- $400,000.00
3 East West Corridor - West ) ) - - )
2022 Planned Maricopa R, Pinal SR347 to Porter Road 200 Construct New Roadway Parkway/Arterial [rincipal Arteriy  Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $ $ $ 5 $
2022 Underway Pinal County Pinal Airpark Rd Pinal 1-10-Trico Rd 2.00 Construction Street cxﬁ;;;r Jul-Sep 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $650,000.00 $0.00 $650,000.00
2022 Underway Pinal County Trekell Rd (South) Pinal Hanna Rd-1-8 040 Street Local Jul-Sep 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 50,00 $540,000.00 $0.00 $540,000.00
Houser Road, SR87-Vail Road Houser Road, SRE7-Vail Road and Roadway Reconstruction,
2022 Underway Pinal County | and Hanna Road, SR87-Vail Pinal . ! 200 | Interchange improvements, and Street N/A Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 BUILD Grant|  $12,496,850 | $2,194,756.00 s 5 $14,691,606
Hanna Road, SR87-Vail Road
Roa Center Turn Lane
2022 Planned Pinal County Sasco/Aguirre Lane Pinal Red Rock-Pioneer Way 0.60 Reconstruction Street oo | oetdec 2022 2 2 2 2 Excise Tax $0 $0 $200,000 0 $200,000
Overfield Rd; Florence BIvd -
) ) Kieck Rd Design Centerline and Edgeline
2022 Underway Pinal County Systemic Lane Departure Pinal | el Peak Res SRE7 - Woodrutt| 580 oo Stips Design Minor Arterial| ~ Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HsIP $180,000 s- 5 s- 180000
R
2023 Planned ADOT SR8 and Kleck Rd Pinal SR87 and Kleck Rd 0.00 Design Left Tumn Lane Design turn lane F:{'r't"::f’:l' HSIP $239,703 14489 $- $- 254192
2023 Planned Casa Grande Papoose Rd Pinal p"’""“_f_:;;’:"“g’;\;':ézm"d . 1.00 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2023 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Road Pinal Trekell R“a“;;::‘:gm"ey Rd-Vall 500 New Road Construction Street A“:[':r"izl Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00
2023 Planned Casa Grande |1 Lane Installation - Arizola| - p, ) 5ol g Trekell at Florence Bivd. | 0.00 New Turn Lane Installation Street Minor Oct-Dec 2024 2 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,628,200.00 $0.00 $1,628,200.00
& Trekell at Florence Arterial
Principal
2023 Planned Casa Grande Burris Rd. Pinal Clayton to Cow Town Rd 125 Pave Dirt Road Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other
Principal
2023 Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal E Florence Blvd to 2000 south | 1.30 Construct new roadway Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other
Start 600 South of E Florence
2023 Planned Casa Grande N Via Del Cielo Rd Pinal  [BIvd.to the intersection of E Sierra|  0.38 Construct new roadway Street Collector | Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 1 1 Local 5 $ $ 5 $
Stand E Sierra Parkwa
) Principal
2023 Planned CasaGrande | Thornton Rd. & Cottonwood pinal | Cottonwood from Thornton Rdto |, g Add Acceleration lane from Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2024 2 2 2 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Lane Intersection ‘Thornton Rd. to 1320; East pi
Page 27
DRAFT




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

P Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #Of LANES as 0f 03/28/2022 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Northbound | Southbound
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year gl Reimucundion | Boutnbotdlon or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound | Westbound
Eastbound | Westbound
Clayton to Maricopa Casa Grande Principal
2023 Planned Casa Grande N Ethington Rd Pinal v Highv‘v’ay 1.00 Pave Dirt Road Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other
Kortsen Rd from Pinal Ave to Peart Construct roadway widening - Principal
2023 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd Buildout Pinal 2.00 roadway J Roadway Widening Arterial - Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Local $0 0 $ 7,500,000.00 0 0
Ultimate 4 lane Other
2023 Planned Casa Grande Frontage Road Pinal Selma, "m"‘s'fdf:'f'l_'f;“ andwest] ;o Construct a new frontage road Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00
2023 Planned Casa Grande | R°4e® R“dk‘:a';:e" to Peart Pinal Rodeo Road 100 | Construct frontage road on north Street A“x:r"i; Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $750,000.00
Phoenix Mart Loop and 1/4
2023 Planned CasaGrande | ™Mile 1/2 streetimprovement Pinal Casa Bonita 2.00 New Road Construction Street Local Jan-Mar 2026 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00
on Casa Bonita west of Toltec
Buttes Road
2023 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal HY84 to Cottonwood Lane 1.00 Add SB lane Design Minor Arterial] _Jan-Feb 2023 1 1 1 2 Local 50 5- 50000 5- 5-
2023 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal HY84 to Cottonwood Lane 1.00 Add SB lane Construction Minor Arterial| ~ Jan-Feb 2023 1 1 1 2 Local $0 3 50000 $- $-
2023 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd .00 Design Arterial Fincipal Arterij _Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $490,000.00 $0.00 $490,000.00
2023 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Right-of-Wa Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $150.000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2023 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal Kortsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda | - ) Design new Tl and Roadway Arterial Irincipal Arteri ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00
2024 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal Kortsen Rd; He";:ss Rd-Hacienda | ROW for new Tl and Roadway Arterial rincipal Arterid ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00
2023 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 100 Chip Seal Dirt Road Street c:’]‘f’;f;r Oct-Dec 2023 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 18000000 $ - |'s 18000000
2023 Planned Coolidge Bechtel Road Pinal Macrae Road - Signal Peak Road | .00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality omor | octbec 2022 2(U) 1) 1 1 Local $ $ $  760,000.00 5 $ 76000000
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen I ) I
2023 Planned Coolidge Rd and Vah Ki Inn; 9th St - Pinal Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd | 5 | g, gyay Widening and Pathway Street Urban Minor | 2023 1 1 1 2 HURFEX | § - - ls - |'$ 136350000 | § 1,363500.00
and Vah Ki Inn; 9th St - Kenworthy Arterial
Kenworthy
Chambers: Battaglia Rd to " Chambers: Battaglia Rd to ) :
2023 Planned Eloy o Pinal R 051 Chip Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $ $85,000.00 $ $85,000.00
2023 Planned Eloy Phillips Rd: Sunshine Blvd to Pinal Phillips Rd: Sunshine Blvd to SR87 | 2.00 Chip Seal Maintenance RuralLocal |  Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $- 3 $300,000.00 $- $300,000.00
2023 Planned Eloy Battaglia Rd: Frontier St to I-10 Pinal Battaglia Rd: Frontier St to 1-10 1.50 Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $- §- $250,000.00 s- $250,000.00
overpass overpass
2023 Planned Eloy Stuart Blvd: F'S‘:"“" SttoSth Pinal Stuart Blvd: Frontier Stto 5thSt | 0.30 1" overlay with valley gutters Maintenance n Minor Colle|  Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $- $300,000.00 $- $300,000.00
2023 Planned Eloy D'St: Frontier Stto MyersBlvd | Pinal D St: Frontier Stto Myers Blvd | 0.63 Double Chip Seal Maintenance lan Minor Colle| ~ Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $ $250,000.00 5 $250,000.00
Battaglia Rd: Frontier St to ! Battaglia Rd: Frontier St to Eleven . )
2023 Planned Eloy o Mile oo Pinal Mile Comer 028 Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $ $31,000.00 $ $31,000.00
2023 Planned Eloy Stuart Blvd: 5‘5}: Stto Frontier Pinal Stuart Blvd: 5th St to Frontier St |  0.31 Overlay Maintenance C:;l'::;)r Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00
2023 Planned Pinal County Ottawa Dr Pinal Bobeat Rd - Watson Wy 050 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2023 10) 10) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2023 Planned Pinal County Martin Road Pinal Bel Air Rd - Cordoniz 0.12 C i Street Local Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $80,000.00
2023 Planned Pinal County Park Link Dr Pinal Pecan Rd - East 1 mile 1.00 Parkway N/A Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
Overfield Rd; Florence BIvd -
: ' Kleck Rd Centeriine and Edgeline Rumble ’ )
2023 Planned Pinal County Systemic Lane Departure Pinal | §inal Poak Re; SRS7 - Woodruft| 590 - Design Minor Arterial| ~ Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HsIP $311,580 $- $- $- 311580
Rd
Minor Arterial
2023 Planned Pinal County Selma Highway Pinal Jimmie Kerr-Eleven Mile Corner | 8.45 Pavement Preservation Street & Major Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $- $- 425,000 s- 425,000
Collector
2023 Planned Pinal County Thornton Rd Phase 2 Pinal Selma Hwy - 1-8 150 C Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 F F Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,840,000.00 $0.00 $3,840,000.00
2024 Planned ADOT SR87 and Kleck Rd Pinal SR87 and Kleck Rd 0.00 Left Turn Lane Turn lane 'j:'r'!‘::f:ll HSIP $422,205 25520 $- $- 447725
McCartney Road: 1/2 mile at Principal
2024 Planned Casa Grande et Pinal McCartney Road 050 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00
Other
2024 Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Road Pinal Casa Grande Ave to Trekell 050 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A";‘:r"i; Oct-Dec 2025 1 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00
Cornman Road between : Cornman Road between Henness ) Minor )
2024 Planned Casa Grande o e et 110 Pinal R s 3.00 Pave Dirt Road Street Jiasn Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00
Peart Rd,, McCartney Rd. Principal
2024 Planned Casa Grande oreaqoney - Pinal McCartney Rd from Peartto1-10 | 150 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00
Other
) Principal
2024 Planned Casa Grande Peart Square Pinal Sthst; &;{::Z'éf::f ttoN. 0.15 New Roadway Construction Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $888,100.00 $0.00 $888,100.00
Other
Toltec Buttes; Cottonwood Principal
2024 Planned Casa Grande ; Pinal Toltec Butte 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00
Lane to Florence Blvd. pi
Selma Hwy Interchange & Construct now Freewa Principal
2024 Planned CasaGrande | Removal of Jimmie Kerr, I-10 Pinal Selma Highway 0.00 I weway Freeway Interchange Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00
Interchange ® Other
2024 Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Rd. Pinal Peart to1-10 200 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A’;‘;:r"i; Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00
2024 Planned Casa Grande Peters R Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Construction Arterial rincipal Arteriy _Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 ] ] Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00
2024 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Phase 3 Pinal SR84 - Peters Rd 1.00 C i Arterial rincipal Arteri] _Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00
2025 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal Kortsen Rd; He";:ss Rd-Hacienda | Construct new Tl and Roadway Arterial rincipal Arterid ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,400,000.00 | $17,120,000.00 | $37,520,000.00
2024 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton RA-1-10 5.10 Design Arterial Fincipal Arteri] _Oct-Dec 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 5 5 §_7,500,000.00 5 $_7,500,000.00
2024 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Huy 87 - Vail-Rd- Wheeler Road_| 3.0 Chip Seal Dirt Road Street Oct-Dec 2024 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - — [$ 75000000 § — s 75000000
2024 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Lola Lee Rd - Signal Peak Rd 050 [Construct Roadway Improvements Street A':l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 Local | § - - |'s  so000000]$ - |'s 50000000
2024 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street A“:[':r"izl Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $ - - |'$ 60000000 $ - |'$  600,000.00
2024 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Nafziger Rd - Christensen Rd 1.00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality c:llils:;r Oct-Dec 2022 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 18000000 $ - |'s 18000000
2024 Planned Coolidge 9th St Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00 Construct Sidewalks Pedestrian oot | Aprgun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local |§ - - |'s 10000000 - |'s 10000000
2024 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Nafzinger Rd - Attaway Rd 1.00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality cxﬁel:c;r Jul-Sep 2024 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 18000000 - |'s 18000000
Page 28
712212022 DRAFT




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

P Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #Of LANES as 0f 03/28/2022 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Northbound | Southbound
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE cLass Quarter Year | Nerthbound or | Southbound or or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound | Westbound
Eastbound | Westbound
‘Alsdorf Rd: Ottawa Dr
2024 Planned Eloy (formally known as Pinal k”s“" Rcd‘ O"awahurs['°”’;§]§7 1.50 Chip Seal Maintenance n Minor Colle| ~ Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $- §- $200,000.00 s- $200,000.00
. S0 eron 67 nown as Commanche St) to
2024 Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Rd: Hanna Rd to -} =, ) Sunland Gin Rd: Hanna Rdto 110\ 5, Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $- $- $100,000.00 $- $100,000.00
. 10 (concrete) (concrete)
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd to Eleven ) Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd to Eleven : ) Urban
2024 Planned Eloy il Cormen R Pinal s o R 2 Chip Seal Maintenance Cotomor | Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $ $300,000.00 5 $300,000.00
2024 Planned Eloy Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to Pinal Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to 1 Chip Seal Maintenance Urban Major |\ 1o 2024 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Cornman Rd Cornman Rd Collector
Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to " Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to
2024 Planned Eloy e oile Cono g Pinal R 2 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,825,496.00 | $1,825,496.00
2024 Planned Eloy Toltec Road pinal | ToltecRoad; P";‘;” Rd - Harmon 2 Chip Seal Maintenance R‘c‘ﬁll::t';‘fr Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00
2024 Planned Eloy Toltec Rd: Harmon Rd'to T Pinal ToltecRd: Harmon Rdto 172mile [ Pulverize and Double Chip Seal Maintenance an Minor Arte|  Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF 50.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 50.00 $1,000,000.00
mile south of Shav Rd auth of »hav Rd
2024 Planned Eloy Houser Rd: Frontier St to Pinal Houser Rd: Frontier Stto Eleven | ¢, Chip Seal Maintenance tban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $- $243,667.00 $- $243,667.00
Eleven Mile Corner Rd Mile Corner Rd
2024 Planned Pinal County Picacho Boulevard Pinal Train Track Crossing-Phillips Rd_| _1.30 Street N/A Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax 0 0 $250,000 [ $250,000
2025 Planned CasaGrande | Hacienda Road: Florence Blvd. Pinal Hacienda Road 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Major Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00
to Cottonwood Lane Collector
Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal 1-8 to Selma Hwy 130 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00
Other
Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal MeMurray to Florence Blvd 050 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00
Other
) ) Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway North Pinal Sunland Gin Rd. & Mitchell to 2550 New Roadway Construction Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000,000.00
Cacheris Court and Florence BIvd. ol
From I-8 & Henness interchange to Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway North Pinal n L8 chang 075 New Roadway Construction Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000,000.00
Jimmie Kerr Blvd & Mitchell pi
Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway South Pinal 1-8 from Tate Rd. to Lamb Rd. 3.00 New Roadway Construction Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,000,000.00
Other
Sﬂ;hlg'g';‘:f;;::f‘z:;::t South frontage road on I-8 at MP Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande ’ Pinal 176 between Henness Road 123 | Constructanew frontage road Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,125,000.00 $0.00 $5,125,000.00
Road alignment and Lamb/Cox h
alignment and Lamb/Cox Road Other
urrts Rd: Kortsen Construct Roadway Widening and Principal
2025 Planned Casa Grande ot Pinal | Burris Rd; Kortsen to Cottonwood | 0.75 Overpass over MCG HWY and Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Private 5 5 5 $ 70000,000.00 | § 70,000,000.00
Railroad Other
2025 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton RA-1-10 5.10 Right-of-Wa Arterial Fincipal Arterij _Oct-Dec 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 5 5 §__ 765,000.00 s §__ 765,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Kleck Road pinal |Fleven Mile o 7317/ Zmilewest| ) 5o Double Chip Seal Air Quality oajor Oct-Dec 2022 1) 1) 1 1 Local 5 5 $  950000.00 5 $  950,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Mid Way St - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 | _Construct Roadway Widenin Street Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Local | s B — s § 2,500,000.00 | §_2,500,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Christensen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 101 Double Chip Seal Air Quality c:’l‘f;f;r Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 18000000 s - |s 18000000
2025 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street A';i‘:r“i;l Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local |§ - - |'$ 260000000 s - |'s 260000000
2025 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal [Eleven Mile Corner Rd - Macrae Rd|  0.50 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1) 1) 1 1 Local |§ - - |'s 18000000 | s - |s 18000000
2025 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Woodruff Rd - Bartlett Rd 0.66 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - - |s 6000000 - s 60,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 050 |Construct Roadway Improvements Street c:’l‘f;f;r Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 2 2 Local |§ - - |'$ 16000000 | s - |s 16000000
2025 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Arizona Blvd - 9th St 051 | Construct Roadway Widening Street c:’l‘la;f;r Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local | § - - s $ 1,600,000.00 [ $  1,600,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge McCartney Road Pinal Signal Peak - Toltec Buttes Rd. | 0.40 Construction Street A';i‘:r“i;l Jul-Sep 2025 1 1 2 2 Local | § - - s $ 1,600,000.00 [ $  1,600,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal La Palma Rd - Sunshine Blvd 1.00 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street A“;'[‘:r‘;;l Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local $ - - s - |'s 150000000 S 150000000
2025 Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Hwy 87 - Val Vista Rd 262 C°"S"‘::|§g'\:fm"‘;§t°adw“y Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local | - EE $  4500,000.00 [ §  4500,000.00
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser : Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser R : :
2025 Planned Eloy i o Baagis ki Pinal b i R 1.00 Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $ $150,000.00 5 $150,000.00
2025 Planned Eloy Battaglia Rd: I-10 overpass to Pinal Battaglia Rd: I-10 overpass to 130 Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto]  Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $- $250,000.00 $- $250,000.00
Toltec Rd Toltec Rd
2025 Planned Pinal County Arica Rd Pinal Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd 2.00 Construction Street Z‘;‘:zﬁ] Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
2025 Planned Pinal County Hanna-Bianco Rds Pinal Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd 225 Construction Street Minor Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00
Hanna Rd-Arica Rd Arterial
2025 Planned Pinal County Montgomery Rd Pinal Hanna Rd-S.25 Mi 025 Construction Street Collector | Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00
2025 Planned Pinal County Pepper Tree Ln Pinal Hanna Rd-Arica Rd 1.00 Construction Street A"x:;:; Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00
2025 Planned Pinal County Palo Verde Trail ina Alsdorf-Cul De Sac 19 Double Chip Seal treet N/A Oct-Dec 2025 xcise Tax 0 0 $60,000 0 $60,000
2025 Planned Pinal County Houser Road na Chuichu Hwy-Thornton Rd 00 C i treet N/A Oct-Dec 2025 cise Tax 0 0 $300,000 0 $300,000
2025 Planned Pinal Count Thunder Mountain Road nal___h Ki Inn Road-South to Irrigation Di|__0.50 New C i treet Local Oct-Dec 2026 xcise Tax - - 120,000 $- 120,000
2025 Planned Pinal Count Clemans Road Pinal Highway 267-Vah Ki Inn Road .00 Dust Palliative treet Local Oct-Dec 2026 xcise Tax s- - 300,000 s- 300,000
2026 Planned ADOT 1-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 ina 1-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 05 Bridge Rehabili Bridge Rehabili Interstate | _Oct-Dec 2029 NHPP $566,040 - 5 33960 $600,000
1-8: at. MP 176 in City of Casa Construct Roadway, and new
Grande, new intersection, and traffic interchange on I-8 including Principal
2026 Planned Casa Grande roadway expansion on Pinal 18 1.00 | new underpass bridge structure Street Arterial - | Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00
Henness road from Florence and Henness Interstate
Blvd to1-8. Road.
2026 Planned Casa Grande Peart Road Connector Pinal Connect Henness Road and Peart |, ; New Road construction Street Major Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
Road North of new I-8 T Collector
2026 Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Rd. Pinal Casa Grande Ave. to Trekell Rd. | 050 Add East Bound Thru Lane Street e Oct-Dec 2026 1 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00
2026 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 3 Pinal SR87-North-South Corridor 300 Design Arterial incipal Arterij _Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,470,000.00 $0.00 $1,470,000.00
2026 Planned CasaGrande | KOTEsenRd (K';Ck Rd) - Phase Pinal Hacienda Rd-SR87 9.00 Design Arterial rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $4,410,000.00 $0.00 $4,410,000.00
2026 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton RA-1-10 5.10 C Arterial Fincipal Arterij _Oct-Dec 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 5- 5 $ 55,000,000.00 5 $_95,000,000.00
2026 Planned  ba Grande/Pinal Couf D25t West Corridor - East Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Right-of-Way Parkway rincipal Arterid ~ Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

712212022

DRAFT

Page 29




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

P Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #Of LANES as 0f 03/28/2022 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Northbound | Southbound
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year gl Reimucundion | Boutnbotdlon or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound | Westbound
Eastbound | Westbound
2026 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Midway St 050 | Construct Roadway Widening Street e Oct-Dec 2022 2 1 2 2 Local | § - - s - |'s 180000000 | $ 180000000
2026 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Sunshine Blvd - Eleven Mile 1.00  |Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local | - EE) $ - s -
Corner Rd Arterial
2026 Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Val Vista Rd - Woodruff Rd 1.00 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local |§ - -l $ - s -
2026 Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal Curry Rd - Signal Peak Rd 124 Mill and Overlay Street A“;i‘:r"i; Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local | § - -l $ - s -
2026 Planned Eloy ‘Arica Connector Rd Pinal Arica Connector Rd 022 C Street I Major Colle{ _Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 HURF $ 3 $200,000.00 5 $200,000.00
2026 Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Rd: I-10 to Pinal Sunland Gin Rd: 10 to Mountain | - 5, Design Street al Major Colle{ ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- 3 $100,000.00 $- $100,000.00
Mountain View Ave View Ave
2026 Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Rd: I-10 to Pinal Sunland Gin Rd: 110 to Mountain | Construction Street 1 Major Colle| ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- §- $300,000.00 s- $300,000.00
Mountain View Ave View Ave
2026 Planned Eloy Frontier St: Eleven Mile Corner| ;) Frontier St: Eleven Mile CornerRd | 5 3 Micro Mill & Overlay Maintenance an Minor Arte| ~ Oct-Dec 2026 2 2 2 2 HURF $- 3 $700,000.00 $- $700,000.00
Rd to Houser Rd to Houser Rd
2026 Planned Eloy Frontier St: "a;:a Rd to Shedd Pinal Frontier St: Hanna Rd to Shedd Rd |~ 3.50 Micro Seal Maintenance an Minor Arte|  Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- §- $660,000.00 s- $660,000.00
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: - Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Frontier St ) I
2026 Planned Eloy e St o Aot R Pinal et R 071 Double Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- $ $600,000.00 5 $600,000.00
2026 Planned Eloy H““se;f:r;::r";f Rdto Pinal |Houser Rd: Toltec Rd to Frontier St|  1.20 Chip Seal Maintenance rban Collectof ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- 5 $150,000.00 $- $150,000.00
2026 Planned Eloy Sunshine Blud: Frontier St to Pinal Sunshine Blvd: Frontier St to 1.00 Chip Seal Maintenance an Minor Arte| ~ Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $ $- $385,000.00 $- $385,000.00
Battaglia Rd Battaglia Rd
2026 Planned Eloy Main St: ann;; Stto Battaglia Pinal Main St: Frontier St to BattagliaRd|  1.00 Slurry Seal Maintenance rban Collecto|  Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF $- §- $310,000.00 s- $310,000.00
2026 Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. Ii Pinal She_?d Rd; Es"e";:d - 1 Design / ROW Street cg]'l::; . Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $672,770.00 $0.00 $672,770.00
2026 Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. Ii Pinal She{.{d Rd; Es"e";:d . 1 Construction Street Cg{:’:‘:’ . Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00
2026 Planned Pinal Count Papoose Road Pinal Kiva Rd-Trading Post Rd 1.00 ARDP Street Local Get-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax 5 5- 170,000 5- 170,000
2026 Planned Pinal Count low Peak Avenue/Lamb Roaq___Pinal Jacob Astor Ave and Willow Peak| _1.10__avement Preservation’ Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $- $- 350,000 $- 350,000
2026 Planned Pinal County Randolp Road Pinal  |LaPaima Ra-Eleven Mie Comer Rq  2.00  hvement Preservation/Reconstructiq Street C"':lae's;r Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax s- $- 160,000 $- 160,000
2026 anne Pinal Coun Randolp Road Pinal Overfied Rd west-Dead End 50 ARDP reet Local Got-Dec 2027 xcise Tax - - 140,000 - 140,000
2026 anne Pinal Coun Selma Highway Pinal Midway Rd-Indian Valley Rd .90 ARDP reet Local Oct-Dec 2027 xcise Tax - - 150,000 - 150,000
2026 anne Pinal Coun Marsh Road Pinal Indian Valley-Russell Rd 00 P reet Local Oct-Dec 2027 xcise Tax - - 175,000 - 175,000
2026 anne Pinal Coun Rosemead Drive Pinal Bel Air Rd-Conrad Ln .13 P reet Local Oct-Dec 2027 xcise Tax - - 50,000 - 50,000
: Cottonwood Lane; Mission -~ ajor
2027 Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal Pariowsy - North Signal Peak Ra. | 350 Construct Roadway widening Street coner | oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00
2027 Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal Cottonwood Lane; Henness - 150 Construct Roadway widening Street Major Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00
Mission Parkway & I-10 Overpass Collector
2027 Planned Casa Grande Doan St: Pinal Trekell Rd - Pottebaum 075 Construct Roadway widening Street iner Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00
Florence Blvd; Hacienda Rd - Principal
2027 Planned Casa Grande Signan peak R Pinal Hacienda Rd - Signal Peak Rd 300 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,000,000.00
Other
2027 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 3 Pinal SR87-North-South Corridor .00 Right-of-Wa Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 F3 F3 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $450,000.00 $0.00 $450,000.00
2027 Planned CasaGrande | KOFtsenRd ““;"k Rd) - Phase Pinal Hacienda Rd-SR87 9.00 Right-of-Way Arterial Irincipal Arteri ~ Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,350,000.00 $0.00 $1,350,000.00
2027 Planned  a Grande/Pinal Cou Eas"wmpf“;'s:d” - Fast Pinal Montgomery Rd-1-10 8.00 Design Parkway rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00
2027 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 287 100 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street A“'l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local | § - - |'s  so000000]$ - |'s 50000000
2027 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal La Palma Rd - Sunshine Bivd 101 Pave Dirt Road Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1) 1) 1 1 Local | § - I3 s —Is -
2027 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 102 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local |§ - K - s 250000000 | § 250000000
2027 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Northern Ave - Skousen Rd 050 Construct Roadway Widening Street A“;'[‘:r‘zl Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $ - - s $ - s -
2027 Planned Pinal County West Pinal Freeway Pinal MaricopaPinal f;““‘y Boundary-| 3 g9 Right-of-Way Parkway Irincipal Arteri ~ Oct-Dec 2045 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $4,650,000.00 $0.00 $4,650,000.00
2028 Planned ADOT 1-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 Pinal 1-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 105 Bridge Bridge Rehabili Interstate | _Oct-Dec 2029 3 3 3 3 NHPP $943,400 3 3 56600 $1,000,000
2028 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 3 Pinal SR87-North-South Corridor .00 c Arterial incipal Arteri] _Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $7,680,000.00 $0.00 $7,680,000.00
2028 Planned CasaGrande | KOTEsenRd (K';Ck Rd) - Phase Pinal Hacienda Rd-SR87 9.00 Construction Arterial rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $23,040,000.00 $0.00 $23,040,000.00
2028 Planned Coolidge Macrac Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Coolidge AV 108 Chip Seal Dirt Road Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2023 1) 10) 1 1 HURF__|§ B ~ 5 21600000 § — S 21600000
2028 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Woodruff Rd 025 Double Chip Seal Air Quality omor Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 6000000 - s 60,000.00
2028 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Skousen Rd - Macrae Rd 104 [Construct Roadway Improvements Street c:lllﬁ;s:;r Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 Local | § - - |'s 60000000 - |'s 60000000
2028 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Kenworthy Rd - Skousen Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street C;‘;‘:‘[‘or Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Local $ - - s - s - s -
2028 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal | Signal Peak Rd - Toltec ButtesRd | 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A“;‘:r"i; Oct-Dec 2028 2 2 3 3 Local | § - -l $ - s -
2028 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd pinal |Sunshine Bivd - Hleven Mile Comer| 4 5 Pave Dirt Road Street Local Oct-Dec 2028 1) 1(V) 1 1 Local | - -l $ - ls -
2028 Planned Coolidge Sunshine BIvd Pinal Bartlett Rd - Randolph Rd 150 | _Construct Roadway Widenin Street Local Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Local | § B — I S s B
2028 Planned Pinal County N”"h's""t';ﬁ:;'d“' - South Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Right-of-Way Parkway rincipal Arterid  Oct-Dec 2039 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $900,000.00 $0.00 $900,000.00
oo ) Principal
2029 Planned Casa Grande MCG Hwy pinal | MCGHWY: 1;‘1‘15:";“( BurrisRd-\ ¢ 69 Construct Roadway Widening Street Arterial - Oct-Nov 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other
2029 Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal | Signal Peak Rd - Toltec Buttes Rd |  1.00 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street Local Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 2 Local | § - -l - s - s -
2029 Planned Pinal County E“S"W“‘Pf‘:'s:d‘” - Bast Pinal Montgomery Rd-1-10 8.00 Construction Parkway Irincipal Arteri ~ Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00
2030 Planned CasaGrande | Copper Mountain Ranch Pkwy | Pinal Copper Mountain Ranch Plawy: |, Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $- $ 5 $- $  25,985,000.00
Corales Rd to Pinal Ave Arterial
2030 Planned Casa Grande Corales Rd Pinal Corales Rd: Val Vista Blvd toVal |, g, Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Private $- $- $- $- $  15406,000.00
Vista Blvd Arterial
2030 Planned Casa Grande Desert Color Pkwy Pinal Desert Color Pkwy 217 Construct new 2 Lane New Road Construction A“:[':r"izl Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 Private $- $- $- $- $  5886,000.00
2030 Planned Casa Grande Florence Blvd Pinal Florence Blvd (SR 267): PeartRd | 5, Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening T:::E‘ Oct-Dec 2032 2 2 3 3 Local $- $- 3 s $  54,084,000.00
New interchanges at Burris and at peincipal
o Burris Road & I-8 to Thornton Thornton. One-way frontage !
2030 Planned CasaGrande | I-8 Split Diamond Interchange | Pinal ol &1y 00 [ e ot oo, | Interstate Interchange I::;;:lm Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 3 3 HURF $ $ $- 5 $ 40,000,000.00

712212022

DRAFT

Page 30




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Information: TAC - August 25, 2022; EB - September 13, 2022

712212022

P Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #Of LANES as 0f 03/28/2022 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Northbound | Southbound
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year gl Reimucundion | Boutnbotdlon or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound | Westbound
Eastbound | Westbound
2030 Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Blvd Pinal Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Sunland Gin Rd | -5 ¢ Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening Principal Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 3 3 Local $- $- $- $- $  30,596,000.00
to Peart Rd Arterial
2030 Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Blvd Pinal Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Peart Rd to 125 Widen to 4 Lanes Roadway Widening Minor Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local $- 3 $- $- S 6781,000.00
Trekell Rd Arterial
2030 Planned Casa Grande Sacaton Pkwy Pinal Sacaton Pkg:r:'}z:'lfgmew Rdwo |5 0 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction A“:[':r‘zl Oct-Dec 2035 0 0 2 2 Private $- §- $- s- S 10,904,000.00
2030 Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal Signal Peak Rcdu;';/ 4 MIEast of 128 |Construct Roadway Improvements Street cxl‘::;r Oct-Dec 2025 1) 1) 1 1 Localand - ¢ EE - |s 18000000 |$ - |s  180000.00
2030 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Hwy 287 North 1/2 Mile 050 Construct Roadway Widening Street A“:'[‘:r‘zl Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $ - s - s $ - s -
2030 Planned Coolidge Kenworthy Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Bartlett Rd 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A’;’::r‘?; Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local | § -l - |'s 75000000 - |'s 75000000
2030 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 102 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Local Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 Local | § — s — s 5 — Is -
2030 Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Val Vista Rd - Woodruff Rd 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A’;’:;‘r“i; Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local | § -l -l $ - s -
2030 Planned Coolidge Sunshine Blvd Pinal Randolph Rd - Kleck Rd 101 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 Z Z Local | § — s — s I —Is -
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Northern Ave - Skousen Rd 050 | Constructcurb, gutter, sidewalk Street Minor Apr-Jun 2030 1 1 2 2 Local | § ) E $ 16,000,000.00 | $ 16,000,000.00
improvements Arterial
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Sonora St - Washington St 025 | Construct Roadway Widening Street e Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local | § - s - |'s 130000000 | § - |'s 130000000
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Washington St - Nafziger Rd 130 Double Chip Seal Shoulder Street A"x:f‘:; Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 Local | § -l - |'s 10000000 - |'s 10000000
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd. Pinal Main - Sonora St. 0.10 Construction Street e Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local |§ E - |'s 130000000 § - |'s 130000000
2030 Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal Signal Peak Rd - 1/4 Mile Bastof | g Pave and Widen Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local $ - s - s $ - s -
2030 Planned Pinal County N""}"S"“ﬂ;ﬁ;‘;g“' - South Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Design Parkway rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2039 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $6,780,000.00 $0.00 $6,780,000.00
2031 Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal Macrae Rd - 1/ 4R“;"e BastofCurry | 59 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2031 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local $ - s - s $ - s -
: East-West Corridor - West ) ’ L :
2031 Planned Pinal County s Pinal Porter Rd-Montgomery Rd 9.00 Right-of-Way Parkway rincipal Arteriy  Oct-Dec 2038 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,950,000.00 $0.00 $1,950,000.00
2032 Planned Casa Grande Sunland Gin Road Pinal Houser to Florence BIvd. 700 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A':l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00
2032 Planned Casa Grande Rd Pinal 1-8-East-West Corridor 10,00 Right-of-Wa Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _Oct-Dec 2034 0/1 0/1 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00
2032 Planned Casa Grande Rd Pinal 1-8-East-West Corridor 10.00 Design Arterial rincipal Arteri] _Oct-Dec 2034 o/1 o/1 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,20,000.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00
2032 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Hwy 87 - 5th St 0.46 | _Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2032 1 1 2 2 Local | § I3 I3 s s -
2032 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal La Palma Rd - Hwy 87 1.00 Construct Roadway Street A':l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2 Local | § -l -l $ - s -
2032 Planned Pinal County E”t'wmpclzs';d‘" - West Pinal Porter Rd-Montgomery Rd 9.00 Design Parkway rincipal Arterid ~ Oct-Dec 2038 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00
2032 Planned Pinal County N°""'S°“‘l;,ﬁ;’;'d°r - South Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Construction Parkway Irincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2039 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $30,720,000.00 $0.00 $30,720,000.00
2033 Planned Casa Grande Rd Pinal 1-8-East-West Corridor 10.00 C Arterial rincipal Arteri{ _Oct-Dec 2034 0/1 0/1 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00
2033 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 287 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A':l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local | § -l -l $ - s -
2033 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Picacho St - Arizona Blvd 050 Construct Roadway Widening Street cﬁfféiir Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local $ - s - s $ - s -
2033 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street A';l‘:r"i;l Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local | § -l -l $ - s -
2033 Planned Pinal County E”t'w“'!,c:;;d‘" - West Pinal Porter Rd-Montgomery Rd 9.00 Construction Parkway rincipal Arteri{ ~ Oct-Dec 2038 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Bianco Rd. Pinal 1-8 to Val Vista 1000 | Construct Roadway Widening Street c:’l‘l”;;;r Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Chuichui Rd. Pinal Battaglia Rd to Florence Blvd. 800 | ConstructRoadway Widening Street e Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal 0.5 East of Trekell - 1-10 300 | ConstructRoadway Widening Street A"x:f‘:; Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Hacienda Road to 11 Mile Corner | 7.00 | Construct Roadway Widening Street e Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. Pinal Florence to McCartney Rd. 400 | Construct Roadway Widening Street cxﬁ;::;r Oct-Dec 2037 2 2 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $12,000,000.00 $0.00 $12,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. Pinal Battaglia Rd. to Florence 800 | ConstructRoadway Widening Street oo | octpec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00
Principal
2034 Planned Casa Grande Val Vista & 1-10 T1 Pinal Val Vista & 1-10°TI 100 Construct New interchange Street Arterial- | Oct-Dec 2035 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00
Other
2034 Planned Coolidge Eleven Mile Corner Rd Pinal |Feven M‘lekca:fj'fl;:‘;; d‘““'“‘ RAT 50 Construct Highway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 2 2 Local | S s -l - s s -
2034 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal Toltec Buttes Rd - Evans Rd 050 Construct Highway Widening Street c:’l‘l”;;;r Oct-Dec 2034 1 2 3 3 Local | § -l -l $ - s -
2035 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street A';'[‘:r"izl Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local $ - s - s - s - s -
2037 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal 1-10-North-South Corridor 10.90 Right-of-Way Arterial rincipal Arteriy  Oct-Dec 2039 o/1 o/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,635,000.00 $0.00 $1,635,000.00
2037 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal 1-10-North-South Corridor 10.90 Design Arterial rincipal Arteriy  Oct-Dec 2039 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $5,341,000.00 $0.00 $5,341,000.00
2038 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal 1-10-North-South Corridor 10.90 C Arterial incipal Arterij _Oct-Dec 2039 o/1 o/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $27,904,000.00 $0.00 $27,904,000.00
2040 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Kenworthy Rd - Skousen Rd 101 | Construct Roadway Improvements Street oo | oetdec 2040 1 1 1 1 Local | § - s - |'s 130000000 | $ - |'s 130000000
Annual Planned N/A PublicT: Pinal N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A___| Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
Page 31
DRAFT




\

7 & SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SCMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FROM: Jason Bottjen, SCMPO Deputy Director

DATE: August 25,2022

SUBJECT: Arizona Corporation Commission Annual Report

Article 15 of the Arizona Constitution establishes the Arizona Corporation Commission.
Arizona is one of only seven States that have constitutionally formed Commissions. The
Corporations Division approves for filing all articles of incorporation for Arizona
businesses; all articles of organization for limited liability companies; grants authority to
foreign corporations to transact business in this state; propounds interrogatories when
necessary to determine a company's lawful purpose; and revokes the corporate
charters of those corporations which choose to not comply with Arizona law. The
Division collects from every corporation an annual report which reflects its current
status, business, and financial condition; maintains this information in a format
conducive to public access; responds to public questions concerning Arizona
businesses and corporation law; and responds to the needs of the business sector by
disseminating whatever information is mission-critical to them in the most expedient and
cost-effective manner possible.

The Arizona Corporation Commission requires that the Annual Report is completed and
submitted by August 20 each year. The Report requests an update of physical location,
statutory agent, capitalization and officers. Failure to submit the requested report will
result in a month penalty until the MPO is ultimately administratively dissolved by the
Arizona Corporation Commission.

Committee Action Requested:  [X] Information Only [_JAction Requested Below

Information only.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 32
age



7/20/22, 8:35 AM Arizona Corporation Commission

Document Type: 2022 Annual Report Document Fee: $10.00
Entity Name: SUN CORRIDOR METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION Additional Fee: $0.00
ENTITY INFORMATION EDIT
Entity Name: SUN CORRIDOR METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION Entity Type: Domestic Nonprofit Corporation

Entity ID: 18813950 Formation Date: 08/20/2014
Entity Email Address: ihiggs@scmpo.org Status: Active

Effective Date: 07/20/2022

Effective Time: 8:26 AM

Character of Business: Other METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - TRA
Character of Business Sub Code:

State or Country of Incorporation: AZ

The Corporation is a unit owner's association or a planned community association subject to title 33 of the Arizona Revised

Statutes.
MEMBER STATEMENT
The Corporation will have members.
The Corporation WILL NOT have members.
STATUTORY AGENT INFORMATION EDIT
211 N FLORENCE ST STE 103, CASA GRANDE, AZ, -
IRENE HIGGS ihiggs@scmpo.org

85122, USA

Page 33
https://ecorp.azcc.gov/OnlineWorkflows/Index?transactionld=2553230&bypassSearchStep=True 1/4



7/20/22, 8:35 AM

Arizona Corporation Commission

211 N FLORENCE ST STE 103 CASA GRANDE, AZ, 85122, USA

https://ecorp.azcc.gov/OnlineWorkflows/Index?transactionld=2553230&bypassSearchStep=True

KNOWN PLACE OF BUSINESS EDIT
211 N FLORENCE ST STE 103, CASA GRANDE, AZ, 85122, USA

PRINCIPAL INFORMATION EDIT
820 COTTONWOOD LANE,

Other Officer STEPHEN MILLER CASA GRANDE, AZ 85122, 1/11/2022
USA
211 N FLORENCE STREET

Director IRENE HIGGS #103 , CASA GRANDE, AZ 6/26/2016
85122, USA
130 W CENTRAL AVENUE ,

Treasurer JON THOMPSON 1/11/2022
COOLIDGE, AZ 85128, USA

i CRAIG 510 E Florence Blvd, CASA )
Other Officer Craig_McFarland@casagrandeaz.gov 1/11/2022
MCFARLAND GRANDE, AZ 85122, USA

Chairman of the
628 N MAIN STREET , ELOY,

Board of MICAH POWELL 1/11/2022

) AZ 85131, USA
Directors
i 1221 S Second Ave, TUCSON,

Other Officer Rod Lane 6/14/2022
AZ 85713, USA

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE EDIT

FELONY/JUDGEMENT QUESTIONS:

Page 34

2/4



7/20/22, 8:35 AM Arizona Corporation Commission

Has any person (a) who is currently an officer, director, trustee, or incorporator, or (b) who controls or holds over ten percent of the
issued and outstanding common shares or ten percent of any other proprietary, beneficial or membership interest in the corporation
been:

Convicted of felony involving a transaction in securities, consumer fraud or antitrust in any state or federal jurisdiction within the five
year period immediately preceding the signing of this certificate?

Yes
No
Convicted of a felony, the essential elements of which consisted of fraud, misrepresentation, theft by false pretenses or restraint of
trade or monopoly in any state or federal jurisdiction within the five year period immediately preceding the signing of this certificate?
Yes
No
Subject to an injunction, judgement, decree or permanent order of any state or federal court entered within the five year period
immediately preceding the signing of this certificate, involving any of the following:
a. The violation of fraud or registration provisions of the securities law of that jurisdiction;
b.The violation of the consumer fraud laws of that jurisdiction;
c. The violation of the antitrust or restraint of trade laws of that jurisdiction?
Yes
No
BANKRUPTCY QUESTION:

Has any person (a) Who is currently an officer, director, trustee, incorporator, or (b) who controls or holds over twenty percent of the
issued and outstanding common shares or twenty percent of any other proprietary, beneficial or membership interest in the
corporation, served in any such capacity or held a twenty percent interest in any other corporation (not the one filing this Certificate)
on the bankruptcy or receivership of the other corporation?

Yes

No

Page 35
https://ecorp.azcc.gov/OnlineWorkflows/Index?transactionld=2553230&bypassSearchStep=True 3/4




7/20/22, 8:35 AM Arizona Corporation Commission

SIGNATURE EDIT
By typing/entering my name, | intend to affix my electronic signature acknowledging that this electronic document is
submitted in compliance with Arizona law. | certify that the information on the electronic document is true, complete, and
accurate as of the date the electronic filing is submitted.
| Agree
Signature: Micah Powell
Title: Chairman of the Board of Directors
Page 36

https://ecorp.azcc.gov/OnlineWorkflows/Index?transactionld=2553230&bypassSearchStep=True 4/4



July 28, 2022

Jill Dusenberry

Transit Group Manager

ADOT Multimodal Planning Division
1611 W. Jackson, MD3108B
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Dear Ms. Dusenberry,

On behalf of the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), | fully support the
application from the City of Coolidge for the Arizona Department of Transportation FFY 2022
Section 5307/5339 grant funds. The capital projects included in Coolidge’s request will improve
Coolidge’s services and sustain much-needed mobility in Central Arizona.

Coolidge’s Cotton Express and CART services are the primary public transit services in Pinal
County, serving the communities of Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Florence. These transit
services provide key transportation to area employees, student, and numerous other residents
who utilize the services to visit grocery stores, college classes, medical services, and countless
other activities they may be unable to access without Coolidge’s system in place. Maintaining a
state of good repair with key equipment allows Coolidge to continue to provide its services
safely and effectively moving forward.

| would like to thank you in advance for considering the City of Coolidge’s application. If you
have any questions or require additional information, please don’t hesitate to call me at
520.705.5143.

Sincerely,

Irene Higgs
Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director

Page 37



——

\
# & SunGCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

DATE: June 9, 2022 TIME: 1:00 PM

Webex (Link)
Meeting number (access code):
Meeting password:

PLACE:
520-705-5153 Jason's Cell
Shaded items are action items: Action may not be taken on any other items on the agenda.
TAC Members Guests/Staff
Duane Eitel, Casa Grande Irene Higgs, SCMPO Doug Moseke, ADOT
Dedrick Denton, Pinal County Jason Hafner, SCMPO Ed Stillings, FHWA
Jeremy Hansen, Coolidge Dan Marum, Wilson & Co. Mike Sundblom, Pinal County
Attendees: Matt Rencher, Eloy Mike Blankenship, GTE Kevin Adam, RTAC
Will Randolph, ADOT
ITEM AGENDA ITEM
1 |Call to Order and Introductions 1:00 PM

2 |Title VI Statement
Call to the Public:
This item is to provide an opportunity for citizens wishing to address the Technical Advisory

Committee on issues within the jurisdiction of the Sun Corridor MPO planning area that are not on
the Agenda. Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes or less.

A Call to the Public was made and nobody chose to speak.

4 |RTAC Update (Information Only)

Kevin Adam provided an update on the State and Federal outlooks.

5 |ADOT Planner Report (Information Only)

Will Randolph provided the attached update.

6 |ADOT Southcentral District Report (Information Only)

Doug Moseke provided the following update:

« A bridge scour retrofit project on SR87 at Highline Wash, McClellan Wash and Santa Cruz River
Bridges is nearly complete.

« Paving on a life extension project on SR287 from SR87 - 79B is expected to be completed this
weekend.

A Construction project to pave dirt roads on Smith Rd, Kortsen Rd and Russell Rd is underway.
* A project to provide right turn lanes on SR287/SR87 is scheduled for construction in September.

SCMPO TAC Minutes Page 38



——

\
# & SunGCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

7 |FHWA Report (Information Only)

Ed Stillings provided the following update:

« Final census inofrmation for new MPOs has been pushed back to fall of 2022. Additionally, the
release of new TMAs has been pushed back to winter 2022 or early fall 2023.

« IIJA updates are coming out frequently, information can be found on the FHWA website. A new
tool was added to the FHWA website allowing users to sign up for email notifications as changes
are announced.

* On May 24, the NOFO for the Safe Streets and Roads for all grant was released. Applications are
due by September 15. $1 billion per year is available for five years. Regional coordination is highly
encouraged and State DOTs are not eligible for the funding.

* Arizona has been allocated $45 million for 5 years for bridges. Of that amount, 15% will be
available for off-system bridges.

8 |Pinal County RTA Update (Information Only)

Jason Hafner provided the following update:

* A deposit of $2.6 million was made into the PRTA account on May 11.

* There is currently $87.71 mil in escrow.

« Interest continues to accrue. Additional deposits are likely, depending on how quickly cessation of
the tax collection can occur.

e Pursuant to ARS 48-5314 Pinal County Board of Supervisors will take action on June 22 to
formally place this on the ballot for General Election on November 8.

* A PRTA TAC meeting is scheduled for June 28 at 2:00 PM.

9 | Air Quality Update (Information Only)

Jason Hafner provided the following update:
e Spring 2022 AQ Conformity:
*TAC approval is scheduled for today, Executive Board approval is scheduled for June 14.
*EPA clarified with SCMPO staff that an email received from EPA contained questions for
clarification and not formal comments. This information has been updated on the memo for item
13.3 on the Executive Board Agenda.
e The Serious Area Particulate Plan was submitted by MAG to ADEQ on May 31 with the request
that ADEQ submit the document to EPA.

Mike Sundblom provided the following update:

« ADEQ submitted the Serious Area Particulate Plan to EPA on May 31. Statutorily, MAG has
authority to complete the SIP and ADEQ is responsible for submittal. EPA now will review the
submitted plan.

 Pinal County Air Quality is working on the Serious Area Fugitive Dust Rule. Outreach meetings
with stakeholders are expected for late summer / early fall. Board of Supervisor action is anticipated
in early 2023.

10 |CART Route Optimization Study Update (Information Only)

SCMPO TAC Minutes Page 39



——

\
# & SunGCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Jeremy Hansen provided the following update:

» The project management team met on June 8 to discuss the DRAFT Working Paper #2 the
Alternatives Analysis and to receive feedback on the draft document.

e The Study team is currently working on Working Paper #2 — Recommendation Development.

» After review and comment by the project management team, Working Paper #2 will be distributed
to the TTAC for review and a TTAC meeting will be scheduled.

MPO Update (Information Only):
* MPO Progress Report (11.0)
* Federal Ledger (11.1)
11 | * Project Update (11.2)
* TIP Amenment #14 (11.3)
* Letters of Support (11.4)
» HSIP Appication Update (11.5)

Jason Hafner provided an update on:

« 11.0 - The meetings attended by MPO staff since the last TAC meeting

¢ 11.1 - The Federal Ledger

» 11.2 - The status of various Design and Construction projects in the MPO
*11.3 - TIP Amendment 14

e 11.4 - Letters of Support provided by the SCMPO Executive Director

¢ 11.5 - The HSIP Application project

12 |BUILD Grant Update - Inland Port Arizona

Dedrick Denton provided the attached update.

Consent Agenda
All items listed below with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine matters and will be enacted by
one motion and one vote of the Technical Advisory Committee. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a TAC member or member of the public so requests. In the event
of a request, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal
sequence on the Agenda.

13

Business: Possible Discussion and/or Action on the Following:

Dedrick Denton made a motion to approve items 13.1 - 13.6 on the Consent Agenda. Will Randolph
seconded.

APPROVED 4-0 as
13.1* | Approval of the Meeting Minutes from the April 28, 2022 TAC Meeting part of the Consent
Agenda

By a 4-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the Meeting Minutes from the April 28 2022 TAC meeting
were approved.

SCMPO TAC Minutes Page 40



——

N\
Yy | %UwCﬁrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

13.2*

13.3*

13.4*

13.5%

13.6*

14

15

SCMPO TAC Minutes

APPROVED 4-0 as
part of the Consent
Agenda

Recommend Approval of Amendment 15 to the 2020-2029 Sun Corridor
MPO Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP)

By a 4-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, TIP Amendment 15 was approved.

APPROVED 4-0 as
part of the Consent
Agenda

Recommend Approval of the New Finding of Conformity for the 2020-2029
TIP and RTP 2040 Update

By a 4-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the new Finding of Conformity for the 2020-2029 TIP and
RTP 2040 Update was approved.

Recommend Approval of Amendment 16 to the 2020-2029 Sun Corridor APPROVED 4-0 as
MPO Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) and Regional Transportation| part of the Consent
Plan 2040 Update, contingent on the new finding of conformity. Agenda

By a 4-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, Amendment 16 to the 2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP
and RTP 2040 Update was approved, contingent on the new Finding of Conformity.

APPROVED 4-0 as
part of the Consent
Agenda

Recomment Approval of the 2023 Sun Corridor MPO Title VI
Implementation Plan

By a 4-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the 2023 Sun Corridor MPO Title VI Implementation Plan
was approved.

APPROVED 4-0 as
part of the Consent
Agend

Recomment Approval to Add Matt Rencher as the Eloy Representative on
the SCMPO TAC

By a 4-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, Mr. Rencher was added as the Eloy Representative to
the SCMPO TAC.

Recommend Approval of the the Joint Project Agreement between

SCMPO and ADOT for Local Technical Assistance Program funding APPROVED 5-0

Dedrick Denton made a motion to approve the JPA between SCMPO and ADOT for LTAP. Will
Randolph seconded.

Local Government Project Report: Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy, Pinal County

Page 41

4



——

\
# & SunGCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Dedrick Denton provided the attached update for Pinal County:
* N/A

Jeremy Hansen provided the following update for Coolidge:
* N/A

Matr Rencher provided the following update for Eloy:
* N/A

Duane Eitel provided following update for Casa Grande:
» The Adaptive Traffic Signal project is about to kick off.

16

Upcoming Meetings:

» Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board meeting, June 14, Virtual
« State Transportation Board meeting, June 17, San Carlos

» Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board meeting, July 12, Eloy

« State Transportation Board meeting, July 15, Holbrook

« State Transportation Board meeting, August 19, Virtual

17

Future Agenda ltems

No Future Agenda ltems were requested.

18

Next SCMPO TAC Meeting Date - August 25, 2022

19

Adjourn

1:55PM

SCMPO TAC Minutes

Page 42



Corridor

Metropalitan Pharing Srgemdsation

SIGN-IN FORM / STANDARD IN-KIND CONTRIBUTED SERVICES FORM

Please Sign. Your Time Counts!

Group/Committee Name: Technical Advisory Committee

Activity/Meeting Date:

Thursday, June 9, 2022

Location: Webex

ATTENDANCE IN-KIND MATCH
Elected Federal .
Name Title Organization Email Address Official || Funded Hours Worked On Project Tr’:"::;d Initials
(v if yes) (v if yes) Preparation Meeting Travel
Sr. Transportation
Dedrick Denton Planner Pinal County dedrick.denton@pinal.gov 1.25 1.00 X
Deputy Public Works
Duane Eitel Director City of Casa Grande deitel@casagrandeaz.gov 2.00 1.00 X
Civil Engineering
Jeremy Hansen Inspector City of Coolidge jhansen@coolidgeaz.com 1.25 1.00 X
Tammy Valadez Paz Project Engineer City of Eloy tvaladezpaz@eloyaz.gov
Regional Transportation
Will Randolph Planner ADOT wrandolph@azdot.gov X X
Adam Langford Transportation Planner ||Works adam@worksconsulting.com
Andy Smith Public Works Director Pinal County Andrew.Smith@pinal.gov
Bethany Whitaker Principal Nelson Nygaard bwhitaker@nelsonnygaard.com
Brent Crowther Project Manager Kimley Horn Brent.Crowther@kimley-horn.com
Brittanie Hambrick GIS Analyst Works brittanie@worksconsulting.com
Dan Marum Principal Wilson & Company dan.marum@wilsonco.com X
David Do Project Coordinator ADOT ddo@azdot.gov X
Dawn Cartier Principal Civtech dcartier@civtech.com
Deborah Brunner Transit Manager City of Casa Grande deborah_brunner@casagrandeaz.gov X
Senior Envronmental
Douglas Eberhart Planner Wilson & Company douglas.eberhart@wilsonco.com
Assistant District ADOT Southcentral
Douglas Moseke Engineer District dmoseke@azdot.gov X X

Page 43




<

unCs

aridor

Metropalitan Pharing Srgemdsation

SIGN-IN FORM / STANDARD IN-KIND CONTRIBUTED SERVICES FORM

Please Sign. Your Time Counts!

Group/Committee Name: Technical Advisory Committee

Activity/Meeting Date:

Thursday, June 9, 2022

Location: Webex

Elected Federal .
Name Title Organization Email Address Official [f Funded Hours Worked On Project Tr“:\lllzlsed Initials
(+ if yes) (v if yes) Preparation Meeting Travel

Senior Transportation
Ed Stillings Planner FHWA - Region 1 ed.stillings@fhwa.dot.gov X X
Irene Higgs Executive Director SCMPO ihiggs@scmpo.org X X
James Meyer HPMS Manager ADOT imeyer@azdot.gov X
Jason Bottjen Planning Supervisor Pinal County jbottjen@pinal.gov
Jason Hafner Deputy Director SCMPO jhafner@scmpo.org X X
Jay Gomes Traffic Engineer ADOT jgomes@azdot.gov X
Jennifer Henderson Project Coordinator ADOT jhenderson@azdot.gov

SR. Transportation
Jennifer Love Planner AECOM jennifer.love@aecom.com
Jill Dusenberry Transit Group Manager ||JADOT jdusenberry@azdot.gov X

Community
Jon Vlaming Development Director City of Eloy jvlaming@eloyaz.gov
Jothan Samuelson Transportation Engineer||Works jsamuelson@worksconsulting.com
Kevin Adam Director RTAC kadam@rtac.net X
Lucas Murray GIS/HPMS Analyst ADOT Imurray@azdot.gov X
Mark Henige Program Manager ADOT mhenige @azdot.gov X

Interim Public Works
Matt Rencher Director Eloy mrencher@eloyaz.gov 1.25 1.00 X
Michael James Planning Director CivTech mhjames@civtech.com
Mike Blankenship Principal Green Light TE mikeb@greenlightte.com X

Page 44




}rrldor

Metropalitan Pharing Srgemdsation

SIGN-IN FORM / STANDARD IN-KIND CONTRIBUTED SERVICES FORM

Please Sign. Your Time Counts!

Group/Committee Name: Technical Advisory Committee

Activity/Meeting Date:

Thursday, June 9, 2022

Location: Webex

Elected Federal
Name Title Organization Email Address Official | Funded || Hours Worked On Project Tr“:"l':fe ’ Initials
(v if yes) (v if yes) Preparation Meeting Travel
Mike Sundblom Director Pinal County - Air Quality ||mike.sundblom@pinal.gov 1.25 1.00 X
Regis Reed Operations Manager City of Eloy rreed@eloyaz.gov
Rod Lane SC District Engineer ADOT rlane@azdot.gov X
Rossio Araujo Development TES ADOT raraujo@azdot.gov X
Sage Donaldson GIS Analyst ADOT sdonaldson@azdot.gov X
Sara Allred Assistant Transit Mgr ADOT sallred@azdot.gov X
Scott Kelley Principal Green Light TE scottk@greenlightte.com
TOTAL 7.00 5.00

Page 45




June 09, 2022
ATTN: SCMPO TTAC Members

Subject: ADOT MPD Report

1. ADOT FY23-27 Tentative Five-Year Transportation Facilities Construction Program:
ADOT has released its’ tentative 2023-2027 Five-Year Transportation Facilities Construction
Program for public review and comment starting on March 17, 2022 with the comment
period ending June 2, 2022. The State Transportation Board will consider final formal action
on the Five-Year Program at its June 17 board meeting. The Tentative 2023-2027 Five-Year
Transportation Facilities Construction Program can be viewed at:

https://azdot.gov/planning/transportation-programming/tentative-five-year-program

The public provided/can submit comments on the tentative Five-Year Program in the
following ways;
Attended the virtual public hearing of the State Transportation Board on May 20 at 9

a.m. Meeting information can be found at http://aztransportationboard.gov (link is
external)

Completing an online comment form

At https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/ADOTFiveYearSurvey (link is external)
Email: fiveyearconstructionprogram@azdot.gov (link sends e-mail)

Call the bilingual phone line at: 1-855-712-8530

Mail ADOT at: Attn: Courtney King, c/o ADOT Communications, 1655 W. Jackson,
Room 179, MD 126F, Phoenix, AZ 85007

2. The HSIP call for projects for the FY25-26 program years was released February 28.
There are changes in this year’s application process; one in particular is the mandatory

review of all applications prior to final submission. The review is required for the final
application to be accepted.

Draft applications were due for review May 31, 2022.
TSS/LPA/PMG consolidated comments sent to applicants June 30, 2022
August 2, 2022 Final applications due to ADOT TSS.

4. If pursuing MEGA, INFRA, Rural, or the National Scenic Byways Program (NSBP), please
visit azdot.gov/grant for guidance on any grant support. If a local agency requests a letter of
support, they need to submit the online form with 30-day’s notice. Doing so also

Page 46


https://azdot.gov/planning/transportation-programming/tentative-five-year-program
about:blank
about:blank
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/ADOTFiveYearSurvey%20(link
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/ADOTFiveYearSurvey%20(link

coordinates grant applications with local interests as ADOT is working on its own

applications

MEGA, INFRA, and RURAL were due May 23™.
NSBP deadline has been extended till June 20t

Status of ADOT studies:

1. Long Range Transportation Plan: WSP has been selected as the consultant for this Plan.
The Notice to Proceed was awarded to WSP on 5/20/22.

2. Statewide Rest Area Study: Data collection efforts are almost complete, only some
additional traffic counts remain. Some Task 3 work is occuring, with Forecasting Future
Conditions and Identifying Deficiencies while waiting for the remaining data. The final
Working Paper for Task 2 has been submitted to ADOT.

3. Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Plan: Moving forward with finalizing the stakeholder lists,
and continuing to add more general stakeholders and local government contacts. We're also
continuing with project deliverables and the public participation plan with the consultant,
and conducting stakeholder meeting outreach coordination. Information about the NEVI
plan is posted on the ADOT website https://azdot.gov/planning/transportation-
studies/arizona-electric-vehicle-program

which includes a link to submit contact information to receive study updates by email and to
be notified of opportunities to provide input to the plan.

Page 47


https://azdot.gov/planning/transportation-studies/arizona-electric-vehicle-program
https://azdot.gov/planning/transportation-studies/arizona-electric-vehicle-program

Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization
TAC Meeting: June 9, 2022

IPAZ BUILD Grant Update

Summary:

Project Name: Inland Port Arizona Improvement Project
Pinal County was selected to receive $15.3 million of Federal funds with $2.7 million matching funds
to improve access to and from the Inland Port

O Road improvements along Hanna and Houser Roads

0 Railroad intersection improvements at Hanna and Houser Roads

0 Road intersection improvements at State Route 87

e Eligible includes environmental review, design work, other pre-construction
activities, construction, environmental mitigation, and construction contingencies

Pinal County has elected to be the direct recipient of the BUILD grant funds
Second round of comments on the Grant Agreement Template are approved and the template was
sent to USDOT/OST Chief Counsel for final review and drafting June 19, 2020
Second round of comments on the Budget Narrative document were addressed and submitted to the
BUILD PM June 23, 2020
Third round of comments on the Grant Agreement Template from the USDOT/OST Chief Counsel
were received on June 28. Comments were addressed and submitted back to USDOT/OST Chief
Counsel for final review and drafting on June 29.
A Design Services contract was awarded to TY Lin on July 1.
Received an update from Ammon Heier with FHWA Arizona Division on July 9 stating that the Grant
Agreement is with the Office of the Secretary of Transportation (OST) for review.
Third round of comments on the Budget Narrative were received on July 21, 2020. Comments were
addressed and submitted on July 23, 2020.
Received confirmation that the Office of the Secretary of Transportation (OST) has approved the
Grant Agreement on August 4th.

Updated 6.09.2022

The construction award to Sunland Asphalt for $12.4M was approved by the Pinal County Board of
Supervisors on June 8, 2022. Pinal County has hired Consultant Engineering, Inc. to handle
construction management services. A groundbreaking event has been scheduled for June 28, 2022 to
include all of the BOS, Cities (Eloy/Coolidge, FHWA, ADOT, etc.) The Notice-to-proceed for
construction is expected the first week of July.

Page 48



Transportation Project Status Report

Road Name/Project

Sunland Gin-Milligan/Battaglia Dr.

Hanna Road and Houser Road

Red Rock Small Area Transportation

Study

Thornton Road
Pinal Airpark Road

Trekell Road

Limits-From

Battaglia Drive

SR 87

1-8
Interstate 10

Jimmie Kerr
Blvd.

Limits-To

Monaco Drive

Vail Road

SR 84

Trico Road

Hanna Road

Project
Description
Widening from 2-
lanes to 3-lanes.
New 2/3 lane
facilities surrounding
Inland Port project.
To establish new
corridor from Red
Rock community to
Pinal Airpark.

IGA with Casa
Grande
Reconstruction
project
Rehabilitation

Update

No update.

No update.

No update.

No update.

No update.

No update.

Page 49




\

“a SunCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FROM: Jason Bottjen, Deputy Director
DATE: August 25,2022
Recommend approval to advertise the 2022 Winter Air Quality
SUBJECT: Conformity project list and Conformity Analysis for 30-day public

review and comment period

The 1990 Federal Clean Air Act requires that regional transportation plans and
programs be in conformance with all applicable air quality plans. To comply with this
requirement, an air quality conformity analysis of the FY2020-2029 Transportation
Improvement Program and Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update needs to be
completed.

All Sun Corridor MPO member agencies have been consulted regarding projects to be
incorporated into the draft Air Quality project list, including locally and privately funded
projects.

The 30-day public review and comment period is tentatively scheduled for November
8, 2022 through December 8, 2022.

Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends approval to advertise the 2022 Air Quality
Conformity project list and Conformity Analysis for 30-day public review and comment
period.

Committee Action Requested: [ ] Information Only DX Action Requested Below

A motion to recommend approval to advertise the 2022 Winter Air Quality
Conformity project list and Conformity Analysis for 30-day public review and
comment period.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 50
age



“‘\\

“a SunCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FROM: Jason Bottjen, SCMPO Deputy Director
DATE: August 25,2022
Recommend Approval to Advertise RFP, Select Consultant and
SUBJECT: Award Contract for Sun Corridor MPO Regional Transportation
Plan 2050

Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) are required to prepare Regional
Transportation Plans (RTPs). RTPs are developed in cooperation with FHWA, FTA,
ADOT, project stakeholders, and the traveling public. The RTP describes how federal
funding for transportation improvements will be invested in the region over the next
20 years. The Sun Corridor MPO is located in the Pinal County nonattainment area
for PM-10 and PM-2.5 and therefore an RTP must be completed every four years.

The Scope of Work for this Request for Proposals (RFP) is to update the information
in the Sun Corridor MPO Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 2040. The update will
include new Federal requirements outlined in the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs
Act (IIJA), the funding and authorization bill that governs the United States federal
surface transportation spending. The RTP 2050 will update and include all new
Performance Measures and Targets, new FHWA/FTA Planning Emphasis Areas,
identify investment strategies, review and adjust the Sun Corridor MPO project
selection and application process, and update regional goals and measurements, etc.

The proposed procurement timeline and process is based on the best available
information. Dates marked with asterisks (**) are subject to change as more
information becomes available.

TAC Recommends Approval to Select consultant and
Award Contract

EB Approves Selection of Consultant and Contract
Award

SCMPO Staff sends RFP Advertisement to the
newspaper

August 25, 2022

September 13, 2022

October 4, 2022**

October 13, 2022** RFP Released

November 9, 2022 Proposal Due Date

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 51
age



\

# aw SunCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

November 16, 2022** | Selection Panel Selects Consultant

November 17, 2022*** | Notice to Proceed issued to Consultant
**Dates subject to change

The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends approval to Advertise, Select Consultant, and
Award Contract for Regional Transportation Plan 2050.

Committee Action Requested: [ ] Information Only X] Action Requested Below

A motion to recommend approval to Advertise, Select Consultant, and Award Contract
for Regional Transportation Plan 2050 and submit to the Executive Board for review
and approval.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 52
age



\

“a SunCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director
DATE: August 25,2022
Recommend approval of the Joint Project Agreement for Mobility
SUBJECT: Management between Sun Corridor MPO and Central Arizona

Governments (CAG)

The Joint Project Agreement outlines the roles, responsibilities, coordination and
administration for Mobility Management between Sun Corridor MPO and CAG.

CAG will continue to provide Mobility Management for the Sun Corridor MPO; will be
responsible for the Coordination Plan and updates; and will hold a monthly or bi-
monthly Pinal Gila Rides Committee meeting. This meeting will continue to be held,
online as it has provided an opportunity for increased attendance among the 5310 and
5311 transit providers in the Region.

The Sun Corridor MPO looks forward to a continuing partnership with CAG on Mobility
Management.

Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends the approval of the Joint Project Agreement for
Mobility Management between the Sun Corridor MPO and CAG.

Committee Action Requested: ~ [_] Information Only DX Action Requested Below

A motion to recommend approval of the Joint Project Agreement for Mobility
Management between the Sun Corridor MPO and CAG and submit to the
Executive Board for review and approval.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 53
age



A{I’km JOINT PROJECT AGREEMENT S \ .d
Central Arizona Governments Mobility Management Services r & Unc{}rrl or

One Region * No Boundaries Metropolitan Planning Organization

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day October 1, 2022, by and between the Sun
Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization, a statutory legal entity established pursuant to the
laws of the State of Arizona, hereinafter called "SCMPQ", AND the Central Arizona Governments, a
statutory legal entity established pursuant to the laws of the State of Arizona, hereinafter called
"CAG".

RECITALS

WHEREAS, SCMPO and CAG are entities established pursuant to ARS§11-952, by Intergovernmental
Agreement and consists of duly-constituted governmental entities located within the boundaries of
Pinal County, Arizona; and

WHEREAS, SCMPO and CAG as provided in ARS § 11-952.02(B)(l) are deemed political subdivisions of
the State of Arizona authorized to exercise the powers specified in the Intergovernmental Agreement
including, but not limited to, execution of Agreements and expenditure of allocated funds in support
of its activities; and

WHEREAS, SCMPO and CAG are administrated by an Executive Board and Regional Council,
composed of designees from each member agency, which is responsible for planning, program
implementation and control, budgeting and employment of staff; and

WHEREAS, in order to carry out the Mobility Management function for Pinal County, SCMPO and
CAG have agreed to enter into a Joint Project Agreement whereby CAG will provide the Mobility
Management services for all Transit Programs within the Sun Corridor MPO planning boundaries,
within Pinal County; and

WHEREAS, the Mobility Management program is an ADOT reimbursable program, CAG agrees to
function as the fiscal agent for this program, and follow all ADOT requirements for reimbursement.

WHEREAS, SCMPO and CAG agree that the management of said program for the Sun Corridor MPO
boundaries, within Pinal County, will be under CAG, with input and suggestions from SCMPO staff.

CAG-SCMPO MM JPA 2022 1

Page 54



JOINT PROJECT AGREEMENT
Mobility Management Services

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Administration of the Program: The parties agree that the day to day administration
of the program will be the responsibility of CAG;

a. Monthly invoicing and reports to ADOT will be the responsibility of CAG;

b. Monthly reporting in the ADOT LPA DBE System will be the responsibility of CAG;

c. CAG will gather all monthly or quarterly reports from sub-recipients and submit to
ADOT within 45 days;

d. Management of the Mobility Manager will be the responsibility of CAG, with input, if
needed, from SCMPO staff;

e. CAG agrees that all deadlines for submission of key documents to ADOT be met in
order to keep all SCMPO sub-recipients (programs) eligible for funding.

2. Program Activities: The parties agree that the following activities and services (at a
minimum) will be provide by the Mobility Manager within the SCMPO Planning Boundaries;
a. A monthly or bi-monthly Coordination Council meeting will be held, on a rotating
basis, one in Gila County and one in Pinal County. Items on the agenda for the
meetings should be specific to the needs of the transit programs;
b. The Mobility Manager will visit the 5310 and 5311 programs, and potential programs
within the region at least two times a year, and at a minimum;
i. Develop a good working relationship with each program;
ii. Gather detailed data and service/program information;
iii. Prepare programs for ADOT/FTA site visits;
iv. Provide technical assistance for ADOT e-Grant submission;
v. Determine gaps in service and needs for service;
vi. Review driver training logs, and provide assistance for training
vii. Hold workshops and/or trainings at Coordination Meetings
viii. Keep all programs up-to-date with the latest ADOT/FTA information
through email or other means.
c. CAG will be responsible for the Coordination Plan and updates, to include SCMPO
region and their programs.
i. SCMPO will provide information and input, if needed.

3. Term of Agreement; Renewal. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on
October 1, 2022, and shall expire on September 30, 2023. The agreement may be renewed
annually with the award of an ADOT Mobility Management Grant to CAG.

CAG-SCMPO MM JPA 2022 2

Page 55



JOINT PROJECT AGREEMENT
Mobility Management Services

4. Termination: This Agreement may be terminated:
a. At any time by mutual agreement of the Parties
b. By either Party without cause upon 180 days written notice to the other Party of
intent to terminate.
c. For breach of contract upon 10 days written notice by the Party claiming breach to
the breaching party; said notice to specify the acts or omissions constituting the
alleged breach.

5. Notices. Notices to be sent pursuant to this Agreement shall be sent regular mail, and/or
email, to the following addresses:

Sun Corridor MPO (SCMPO) Central Arizona Governments (CAG):
Irene Higgs, Executive Director Andrea Robles, Executive Director
211 N. Florence Street, Suite 103 2540 W. Apache Trail, Suite 108

Casa Grande, AZ 85122 Apache Junction, AZ 85120
520-705-5143 (480) 474-9300

IHiggs@scmpo.org ARobles@cagaz.org

Or to such other addresses as the parties may officially designate in writing.
6. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and
no modifications to the terms and conditions of the agreement shall be binding upon the

parties unless evidenced by a written agreement approved and executed by CAG and SCMPO.

7. Conflicts of Interest. This agreement is subject to the provisions of A.R.S. §38-511 pertaining
to conflicts of interest, the pertinent provisions of which are incorporated herein.

Approvals on Following Page

CAG-SCMPO MM JPA 2022 3

Page 56



JOINT PROJECT AGREEMENT
Mobility Management Services

BY SIGNITURE BELOW, THE PARTIES have caused this instrument to be executed as of the date
first above written.

Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization:
Irene Higgs

Executive Director

211 N. Florence Street, Suite 103

Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Signature:

Date:

Central Arizona Governments
Andrea Robles

Executive Director

2540 W. Apache Trail, Suite 108
Apache Junction, AZ 85120

Signature:

Date:

CAG-SCMPO MM JPA 2022 4

Page 57



\

@ SunCssrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director

DATE: August 25, 2022

SUBJECT: Recommended approval to add Tara Harman as the Pinal County

Representative to the SCMPO Technical Advisory Committee

Per Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC) By-Laws, Section Ill.C:

“Nominations [for TAC membership] originating from a local jurisdiction or
ADOT shall be accompanied by a letter from the appropriate
city/town/county administrator or appropriate ADOT representative
approving of membership to the Committee. Nominations shall be
referred by the Committee to the Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board for
approval.”

On August 9, 2022, Dedrick Denton, Planning Supervisor for Pinal County Public
Works signed a letter requesting the addition of Tara Harman to the Sun Corridor
MPO Technical Advisory Committee. Ms. Harman will serve as the replacement for
Dedrick Denton, who has recently accepted the role of Planning Supervisor.

Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends the approval to add Tara Harman as the Pinal
County representative to the Sun Corridor MPO Technical Advisory Committee.

Committee Action Requested: [ ] Information Only DX Action Requested Below

A motion to approve the addition of Tara Harman as the Pinal County
representative to the SCMPO Technical Advisory Committee and submit to the
Executive Board for approval.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 58
age



Andrew Smith Leo Lew
Public Works Director County Manager

Joe Ortiz
Deputy Director

Christopher Wanamaker

County Engineer p I N A L c 0 U N T Y

Irene J. Higgs

Executive Director

Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization
211 N. Florence Street, Suite 103

Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Dear Ms. Higgs:

I am pleased to notify you that Tara Harman has accepted the role of being our representative for the
Technical Advisory Committee pending Sun Corridor MPO approval. As such, Ms. Harman will be
replacing Dedrick Denton as the representative. Dedrick Denton will serve as the backup in the event that
Ms. Harman cannot participate.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.
Respectfully,

Dedrick Denton

Planning Supervisor

Pinal County Public Works
520.866.6902

Public Works Department

85 N. Florence Street, PO Box 727 Florence, AZ 85132
T 520-509-3555 Hours: M-F 8:00 am — 5:00 pm F 520-866-6511

www.pinalcountyaz.gov Page 59



\

“a SunCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director
DATE: August 25,2022

Recommended approval to add Ben Navarro as the City of Coolidge

SUBJECT: Representative to the SCMPO Technical Advisory Committee

Per Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC) By-Laws, Section IlI.C:

“Nominations [for TAC membership] originating from a local jurisdiction or
ADOT shall be accompanied by a letter from the appropriate
city/town/county administrator or appropriate ADOT representative
approving of membership to the Committee. Nominations shall be
referred by the Committee to the Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board for
approval.”

On August 10, 2022, Rick Miller, City Manager for Coolidge signed a letter requesting
the addition of Ben Navarro to the Sun Corridor MPO Technical Advisory Committee
replacing Jeremy Hansen.

Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends the approval to add Ben Navarro as the City of
Coolidge representative to the Sun Corridor MPO Technical Advisory Committee.

Committee Action Requested: [ ] Information Only DX Action Requested Below

A motion to approve the addition of Ben Navarro as the City of Coolidge
representative to the SCMPO Technical Advisory Committee and submit to the
Executive Board for approval.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 60
age



Office of the City Manager

130 W. Central Avenue

Coolidge, Arizona 85128

(520) 723-5361

TDD: (520) 723-4653 / Fax: (520) 723-7910

Irene J. Higgs

Executive Director

Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization
211 N. Florence Street, Suite 103

Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Dear Ms. Higgs:

I am pleased to notify you that Benjamin Navarro is currently serving as Coolidge’s
Public Works Director. As such, Mr. Navarro will be replacing Jeremy Hansen Civil
Engineer Inspector as the Coolidge representative on the Sun Corridor MPO Technical
Advisory Committee pending Sun Corridor MPO approval. If you have any questions,
please feel free to reach me at (520)723-6006.

I W
Rick Miller
City Manager
City Court Library Police Dept. Parks & Recreation Dev. Services Fire Bepartment
110 W Central Ave 160 W Central Ave 911 5 Ariz, Blvd 670 W Pirmna Ave 131 W Pinkley Ave 103 W Pinkley Ave

Page 61



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02

RESOLUTION OF THE SUN CORRIDOR METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION (MPO), PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA URGING STATE
LAWMAKERS TO APPROPRIATE FUNDING FOR THE PROJECTS SELECTED FOR
THE RURAL TRANSPORTATION ADVOCACY COUNCIL’S (RTAC) GREATER
ARIZONA PRIORITY PROJECT LIST.

WHEREAS, the quality of Arizona’s transportation infrastructure is vital to public safety,
economic prosperity, environmental health, quality of life and cost of living;

WHEREAS, ADOT’s current long range plan estimates the state highway system’s unfunded
needs at $30.5 billion, equating to only 43% of the needs being met;

WHEREAS, Arizona’s local road networks are facing comparable shortfalls, estimated at $2.2
billion just for the maintenance of existing county roads;

WHEREAS, counties & municipalities are predominantly dependent on state revenue sharing
for the upkeep of local roads in lieu of local fuel and vehicle tax authority;

WHEREAS, fuel taxes which are the predominant state revenue source for both state highways
and local roads, have not been adjusted in over 30 years, dramatically reducing their impact due to
inflation, rising construction costs, continually improving vehicle fuel efficiencies, and the development
of alternative fuel vehicles;

WHEREAS, in recent years, the Arizona Legislature has increased transportation investment
through earmarking one-time State General Fund revenues for various projects, a process which has
proven to be politically viable at least partially due to the specificity of the use of the funding;

WHEREAS, earmarking funded critically needed highway and road projects but bypasses the
established programming processes which prioritize needs through extensive analysis and public
participation, processes that are increasingly important due to the magnitude of the under-investment
levels and the need to maximize the best use of available funding;

WHEREAS, the Greater Arizona transportation planning organizations (COG/MPOs) have the
ability to provide a compromise approach by developing a list of specific projects for earmarking but
those that have been vetted and determined to be the top priorities for each Greater Arizona region.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning
Organization urges state lawmakers to enact legislation appropriating State General Fund revenues to
transportation infrastructure and to provide greater deference to the RTAC Rural Regional Priority Project
List including both state highway and local road projects as selected by the State’s regional transportation
planning organizations.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of September 2022.

Micah Powell, Chair
Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board
Mayor, City of Eloy

00219724 Page 62



ATTEST:

Irene Higgs
Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Denis Fitzgibbons
Sun Corridor MPO Attorney

00219724 2 Page 63



\

a SunCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SCMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director

DATE: August 25, 2022

SUBJECT: Recommended Approval of the Regional Transportation Advocacy

Council (RTAC) Regional Project List

The Regional Transportation Advocacy Council (RTAC) has identified project
earmarking as a viable option for securing infrastructure funding from the state
legislature. Therefore, RTAC is proposing a hybrid approach whereby the regional
planning agencies of Greater Arizona each determine a list of prioritized projects.
These individual lists would then be consolidated and presented to the State
legislature at the next legislative session. This allows the legislators the opportunity to
continue advocating for specific projects, but listed projects would reflect regional
priorities of Greater Arizona.

The RTAC Management Committee agreed that each COG/MPO would develop
project lists of $100M, $200M and $300M for consideration for next year by the
Legislature. The RTAC Management Committee will determine which funding
scenario to present to the Legislature. The funding scenario allocations would be
proportional to population. Based on this decision the currently proposed Sun Corridor
MPO amount is as follows:

RTAC Project Priority SCMPO Distribution by Member Agency
Funding Scenarios Population Distribution
$100M $7,149,336 $1,787,334
$200M $14,298,671 $3,574,668
$300M $21,448,007 $5,362,002

It was determined by the Sun Corridor MPO TAC to evenly distribute these funds to
each member agency. However, partnerships/regional coordination for larger regional
projects was strongly encouraged. It should be noted that these are State funds, and
therefore would not come with a local match requirement and would not have the
same restrictions as many Federal fund sources. This effort does not preclude any
local jurisdiction from pursuing separate earmarks for other regionally significant
projects.

The Sun Corridor MPO Staff recommends approval of the SCMPO Regional Project
list and submit to the Executive Board for review and approval.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 64
age



\

# aw SunCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Committee Action Requested: [ ] Information Only Xl Action Requested Below

A motion to recommend approval of the Regional Project list and submit to the
Executive Board for review and approval.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 65
age



SCENARIO 1

SUN CORRIDOR MPO RTAC REGIONAL PRIORITY PROJECT LIST - $1,787,334

Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolidge Pinal County
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Earmark Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Desi - - - - - -
ngsr:fr;f Way 2 : 2 R 2 : 2 R 2 : 2 2 2 R This regionally significant route creates a vital linkage between the
Casa Grande Pinal Maricopa-Casa Grande Highway 1,165 Ft. NW of Burris Road Anderson Road 10 (1/1) (2/2) Widen existing roadway to 4 lanes Construction $ 1787,334.00 § B s : s 1787,334.00 $ 3,574,668.00 $ s $  3,574,668.00 City of Casa Gran‘de and the City of l\/larilc‘opa. This corridor provides
- an important link between the two cities employment centers.
Total Project $ 1,787,334.00 $ - $ - $ 1,787,334.00 $ 3,574,668.00 $ $ $ 3,574,668.00
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolidge Pinal County
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Earmark Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
[R);:fr;f Way 2 7 z i : 7 z i : 7 z : z 7 This is an arterial roadway that allows access to Central Arizona
City of Coolidge Pinal Woodruff Rd. Curry Rd. CAC Drive 3.75 (2/2) (2/2) Reconstruct existing roadway. Construction S R $ 1,787,334.00 s R $ 1,787,334.00 s $  1,787,334.00 College (CAC) and seve.ral subdlv.|5|0ns. Itis als? a main conduit for
- travel between the City of Coolidge and the City of Casa Grande.
Total Project $ - $ 1,787,334.00 $ - $ - $ 1,787,334.00 $ $ $ 1,787,334.00
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolldge Pinal County
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Earmark Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Project will edge mill the existing [Design S - S - S - S - S - S S S -
. . roadway and install a 1" overlay [Right of Way S - S - S - $ - $ = $ S S - The roadway is in poor condition and serves as a main access to
1, 2 2
Eloy Pinal Stuart Blvd Frontier St Sthst 600t and construct concrete valley  |Construction s -8 - $ 50000000 $ - $  500,000.00 s $  500,000.00 downtown and City Hall.
gutters. Total Project $ - $ - $ 500,000.00 $ - $ 500,000.00 $ $ $ 500,000.00
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolidge Pinal County
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Earmark Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Creating a more pedestrian safe [Design S -8 - $  30,000.00 S 30,000.00 S $ 30,000.00
intersection by narrowing Right of Way S - S - S 20,000.00 S 20,000.00 S S 20,000.00 | The current intersection is a 5-way intersection with various angled
Eloy Pinal Main Street Intersection Frontier St 3rd St 300 ft 4 3 pavement width, constructing new [Construction S - S - $  500,000.00 $ - $  500,000.00 $ S S 500,000.00 |streets. Pedestrians are crossing wide streets at angles. This project
curbing, sidewalks, and installing a will create safer crossings.
pedestrian signal and crosswalk |Total Project $ - $ - $ 550,000.00 $ - $ 550,000.00 $ $ $ 550,000.00
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolidge Pinal County
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Earmark Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Project will repair existing roadwa Design s . s . s . s . s . s s s .
Elo Pinal D Street Frontier St Myers Blvd 3,300 ft 2 2 arJeas and a pI a scrubgseal and ’ RigtofWoaY $ = s = $ = s = $ = $ $ s = The existing roadway is experiencing failures and needs repair and
Y ¥ ! ::iy seal Construction $ - S - $  250,000.00 $ - $  250,000.00 S S 250,000.00 chip seal for the safety of the traveling public.
p seal. Total Project $ - - $  250,000.00 $ - $ 250,000.00 $ $ S 250,000.00
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolidge Pinal County
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Earmark Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Design S — s -3 — s -3 - s s s -
. . ' . . - Right of Way S) - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ S $ - The existing roadway is experiencing failures and needs repair and
Eloy Pinal Houser Rd Frontier St 11-mile corner Rd 1.6 miles 2 2 Chip seal existing roadway Construction $ - $ - S 487,334.00 $ - $  487,334.00 $ S 487,334.00 chip seal for the safety of the traveling public.
Total Project $ - S - $ 487,334.00 $ - $  487,334.00 $ $ S 487,334.00

Page 66




SCENARIO 2
SUN CORRIDOR MPQO RTAC REGIONAL PRIORITY PROJECT LIST - $3,574,668

Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolidge
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Pinal County Earmark ~ Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Design - - - - - - -
Righf of Way 2 R 2 : 2 : 2 ; 2 R 2 ; 2 2 R This regionally significant route creates a vital linkage between the City of
Casa Grande Pinal Maricopa-Casa Grande Highway 1,165 Ft. NW of Burris Road Anderson Road 10 (1/1) (2/2) Widen existing roadway to 4 lanes Construction $ 3,574,668.00 $ a $ ; $ 3,574668.00 § 7,149336.00 $ ; $ $  7,149,336.00 Casa Grande lén::hte City (thMtarlco;.Jt:«:L This c(l)rrldor frow;ﬁes an important
Total Project _$ 3,574,668.00 5 -3 ~ S 357466800 § 7,149,336.00 $ - 3 S 7,149,336.00 ik between the two cities employment centers.
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolidge
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Pinal County Earmark  Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Design S - S - S - S - S - $ B -
Right of Way ~ $ ~ $ ~ $ ~ $ ~ $ ~ $ $ ~ This is an arterial road way that allows access to Central Arizona College
Coolidge Pinal Woodruff Rd Curry Rd CAC Dr 3.75 Miles 2/2 2/2 Reconstruct existing road way Construction  $ B $ 3,574,668.00 $ ~ $ ~ S 3,574,668.00 $ ~ $ S 3,574,668.00 and several subdivisions is a main condui;for travel between Coolidge and
Casa Grande.
Total Project $ - $ 3,574,668.00 $ - $ - $ 3,574,668.00 $ - $ $ 3,574,668.00
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coahage
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Pinal County Earmark  Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Design S - S - S 100,000.00 $ - S 100,000.00 $ - S S 100,000.00 | Providing a signalized intersection will minimize the potential for collisions caused
Installing Left Turn Lanes and Right of Way $ . $ _ $ 350,000.00 $ _ $ 350,000.00 $ _ $ $ 350,000.00 by the skew of the intersections which reduces sight visibility and increased heavy
Eloy Pinal Frontier Street Intersection Houser Road Houser Road 265 ft 2 3 Traffic Signals to control the Construction  $ . $ _ $ 750,000.00 $ _ $ 750,000.00 $ _ $ $ 750,000.00 truck traffic as the Nikola plant in Coolidge continues operations. Houser Road will
intersetion be a major thoroughfare from the Nikola Plant in Coolidge to connect to Interstate
Total Project  $ -8 - $  1,200,000.00 $ - $ 1,200,000.00 $ - $  1,200,000.00 10
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolidge
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Pinal County Earmark Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Project will edge mill the existing |Design S - S - B - B - $ - S - S S -
. . roadway and install a 1" overlay |Right of Way $ - $ - S - S - S - $ - S $ - The roadway is in poor condition and serves as a main access to downtown
Eloy pinal Stuart Blvd Frontier St Sth st LE00ft 2 2 and construct concrete valley |Construction - s - § 45000000 - § 45000000 § 50,00000 $ _500,000.00 and City Hall
gutters. Total Project  $ o $ - $ 450,000.00 $ - $ 450,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ $ 500,000.00
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolidge
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Pinal County Earmark Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Creating a more pedestrian safe |Design S - S - S 25,000.00 $ - S 25,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ S 55,000.00 h Cint tion is 2 5- nt i ith vari led street
£l pinal Main Street Int i Frontier St 3rd st 300 ft 4 3 intersection by narrowing Right of Way ~ § - S - $ - $ - $ - $ 20,000.00 $ $ 20,000.00 :c:”:n. Intersection 15 _dwazm ters:c |or|\ WIThYaHOL.jS atng.lel s rie .
oy inal ain Street Intersection rontier r pavement width, constructing new [Construction  $ R s ; $ 400,000.00 ¢ ) $ 400,00000 $ . $ s 400,000.00 edestrians are crossing wi efs ree sz? angles. This project will create
curbing, sidewalks, and installing a [Total Project _ $ = 8 = 8 425,000.00 % ~ § 42500000 $ 50,000.00 % S 475,000.00 sater crossings.
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coahage
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Pinal County Earmark Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
o - Design S -8 -8 -8 - S -8 -8 S -
El Pinal D Street Frontier St M Bivd 3.300 ft 2 2 Project w‘: rep?” exlstlr;g ronw:y Right of Way $ - $ - S - S - S ° $ o $ $ ° The existing roadway is experiencing failures and needs repair and chip
oy ina ree rontier yers S ’ areasan a::iy :::l'“ sealand lconstruction  $ -8 -3 225,000.00 $ - $ 22500000 $ 2500000 $ $  250,000.00 seal for the safety of the traveling public.
P ) Total Project  $ o $ - $ 225,000.00 $ - $ 225,000.00 $  25,000.00 $ $ 250,000.00
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coolidge
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Pinal County Earmark Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Design S - S - S - S - S - S - B S -
. . . ' . L Rightof Way  $ = 8 = 8 - S - S - S - S $ - The existing roadway is experiencing failures and needs repair and chip
Eloy Pinal Houser Rd Frontier St 11-mile corner Rd | 1.6 miles 2 2 Chip seal existing roadway ¢ o ction ¢ -8 -8 462,334.00 $ - S 46233400 $ 2500000 $ $  487,334.00 seal for the safety of the traveling public.
Total Project $ - $ - S 462,334.00 $ - S 462,334.00 $ 25,000.00 $ S 487,334.00
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande Coahage
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Earmark Eloy Earmark Pinal County Earmark Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Design $ - $ - $ 150,000.00 $ - $ 150,000.00 $ - $ $ 150,000.00
" . . . " S Right of Way S) - S) - S - S - S - $ = S S = The existing intersection configuration makes it difficult to see oncoming
Eloy Pinal Battaglia Rd Frontier St Frontier St 250 ft 2 2 Installing Traffic Signals Construction s R s ) s 662,334.00 $ ) s 662,334.00 $ 2500000 $ s 687,334.00 traffic traveling at high rate of speed
Total Project $ - $ - S 812,334.00 $ - S 812,334.00 $ 25,000.00 $ S 837,334.00

Page 67



SCENARIO 3
SUN CORRIDOR MPO RTAC REGIONAL PRIORITY PROJECT LIST - $5,362,002

Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Coolidge Earmark  Eloy Earmark  Pinal County Earmark Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Design - - - - -
Righf of Way 2 2 R 2 : 2 : 2 R 2 2 2 R This regionally significant route creates a vital linkage between the City of
Casa Grande Pinal Maricopa-Casa Grande Highway 1,165 Ft. NW of Burris Road Anderson Road 10 (1/1) (2/2) Widen existing roadway to 4 lanes . Casa Grande and the City of Maricopa. This corridor provides an important link
Construction $ 5362,002.00 $ - $ - $ 5362,002.00 $ 10,724,004.00_$ S $_10,724,004.00 between the two cities employment centers.
Total Project $ 5,362,002.00 $ ° $ o $ 5,362,002.00 $ 10,724,004.00 $ $ $ 10,724,004.00 ploy )
Lead
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Coolidge Earmark  Eloy Earmark  Pinal County Earmark Total Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Design S $ - S - S - S $ - Coolidge Ave is the only access route to the Coolidge Airport and it also ties into Attaway Rd
N ey Right of W. ~ ~ ~ ~ which is the route to San Tan Valley. With the installation of the new runway including lighting
City Of Coolidge Pinal Coolidge Ave Christensen Rd Clemans RD 3 Miles 2/2 2/2 Reconstruct and widen existing clg ° »ay 2 $ 5362,002.00 2 2 2 5,362,002.00 $ 2 2 5362.002.00 for night landing and the new SRP trunk line being installed there are many commercial
roadway onstruction ~ . . - - z . . a . . looking to make the Coolidge Airport home, which would create potential jobs for
Total Project S $ 5,362,002.00 $ - $ - $ 5,362,002.00 $ $ $  5,362,002.00 | coolidge and surrounding residents. The proposed North-South Freeway alignment could also
Agency Location Lanes Description Funding Regional Importance
Casa Grande
County Roadway Beginning Termini Ending Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Coolidge Earmark  Eloy Earmark  Pinal County Earmark Earmark Local Other Total Why is this project important?
Design S S - $  150,000.00 $ - S 150,000.00 $ S S 150,000.00
. . . Widening Roadway and Interstate |Right of Way $ $ o $ 100,000.00 $ - S 100,000.00 $ S S 100,000.00 | The existing configuration of the overpass and traffic signal and the narrow
El Pinal Sunland Gin Rd O I-10 Al Rd 1900 ft 2 4 N
oy ina uniand Gin verpass riea 10 Overpass Construction S $ - $ 5,112,002.00 $ - S 5,112,002.00 $ S $ 5,112,002.00 street all lead to congestion and potential traffic conflicts
Total Project $ $ = $ 5,362,002.00 $ - $ 5,362,002.00 $ $ $ 5,362,002.00

Page 68



\

'.'-."‘ . b e

Metropolitan Planning Organization
MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director
DATE: August 25,2022

Nomination and Approval of Technical Advisory Committee Vice

SUBJECT: Chair for the remainder of 2022

Due to the promotion of Technical Advisory Committee Vice Chair, Dedrick Denton and his
request to appoint Tara Harman as the Pinal County SCMPO Technical Advisory
Committee representative, Per Section VIII.B.2 of the SCMPO Technical Advisory
Committee Bylaws, it is necessary to fill the Vice Chair role for the remainder of 2022.

Section VIII of the Sun Corridor MPO Technical Advisory Committee Bylaws state that a
Chair and Vice Chair shall be elected on an annual basis from the city and county
representatives of the TAC. The Chair and Vice Chair shall serve for one year beginning in
January. In addition, the Chair shall serve as the liaison between the TAC and Executive
Board. The Vice Chair will serve in the same capacity if the Chair is unavailable to do so.

Relevant SCMPO TAC Bylaw (taken from Section VIII):

A. Chair

1. The Chair shall be selected from the city and county representatives by a
majority vote of the Committee.

2. Elections shall be held in the last expected meeting prior to January of
each year, so the Chair shall serve for one year beginning in January.

3. The Chair shall preside over all meetings of the Committee and may call
such special meetings as may be necessary to conduct the business of
the Committee after consultation with staff. A 72 hour notice shall be
given to provide sufficient notification to all Committee members.

4. The Chair shall act as liaison for the Committee to staff and the SCMPO
Executive Board.

a. If the Chair should be unable to complete the present term, the
Vice-Chair shall automatically succeed as Chair serving the
remainder of the term. In this circumstance, the Chair having filled
the vacant position may be selected to continue serving as Chair
at the next regular election.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 69
age



\

# & SunGCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

B. Vice-Chair

1. The Vice-Chair shall be elected and approved in the same manner as
the Chair. The Vice-Chair shall hold all duties, responsibilities and
obligations in the absence of the Chair.

2. If the Vice-Chair should be unable to complete the current term,
another member of the Committee will be selected to fill the
remainder of the term by the same method as the original
election.

SCMPO Staff recommends nominations for the Vice Chair of the TAC to serve for the
remainder of calendar year 2022 and a motion to approve the nominated TAC member.

Committee Action Requested: [ ] Information Only Xl Action Requested Below

A motion to approve the nominated TAC member as the Vice Chair for the
remaining 2022 TAC Meetings.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 70
age



	TAC Agenda 0825
	TAC Agenda 0825 Packet
	11.0 SCMPO Update
	11.1 Federal Ledger
	2020-2029 TIP 2022_08_02

	11.2 SCMPO Design Update
	11.3 SCMPO TIP Amendment #17
	11.4 SCMPO TIP Amendment #18
	Tip Amendment #18 Letter
	Federal TIP Amendment  #18
	AQ TIP

	11.5 ACC Report
	11.5.1 Arizona Corporation Commission
	11.6 SCMPO Support Letter 2022
	13.1 Meeting Minutes 0609
	13.2 Advertise Winter 2022 AQ Conform
	13.3 Consultant for RTP 2045
	13.4 CAG JPA Memo
	13.4.1 Final SCMPO_CAG JPA - MM Agreement CAG 2022 - DRAFT
	13.5 Appoint Tara Harman Memo
	13.5.1 SCMPO TAC Representative Letter, Pinal County, Tara Harman
	13.6 Appoint Ben Navarro Memo
	13.6.1 SCMPO TAC Representative Letter, City of Coolidge, Ben Navarro
	14.0 SCMPO Project List Resolution DRAFT
	15.0 RTAC Project List Memo
	15.1 SCMPO RTAC Priority Project List
	SCMPO RTAC Project List, Scenario 1
	SCMPO RTAC Project List, Scenario 2
	SCMPO RTAC Project List, Scenario 3

	16.0 TAC Vice Chair




